Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHeLS@

f
DISTRICT
LIBRARY

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

January 16, 2025
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:55

7:05

7:10

7:20

7:30

7:35

7:40

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTELS
Thursday, January 16, 2025—6:45 p.m.
' McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Swearing in of Trustees/CDL Conflict of Interest Statement
Consent Agenda Approval
»  Meeting Minutes
o Operational Checks
¢ Finance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
Public Comment

Action Items
Deonations

Discussion Items

. Policy 423 Library Equipment

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Communications

Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting
held in public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public
meeting is usually designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance,
whereas a meeting held in public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times
on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for speclﬂc
amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may contact the Board President or Library Director at least five days in
advance of the Board meeting to ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board
President or Library Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests.
The Board decides what agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt
the agenda at the start of their meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make
your presentation to the board.

e Without prior arrangement, you may address the Board durmg the agenda item
listed as “Public Comment.”

o Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board meeting must state their
name, where they live, and the name of the organization or group they are
representing, if that is the case.

o Multiple speakers on the same topic are encouraged to designate a single
spokesperson to represent their group.

o Inorder to establish responsible limitations to ensure that all individuals who
desire to speak can do so in a timely manner, a time limit is imposed on each
speaker, not to exceed three minutes. At the discretion of the President of the
Board, a shorter time limit may be imposed in order to facilitate the
participation of all those who wish to speak.

o No member of the public may comment a second time until all those who wish
to speak have been heard once.

e Signs, posters, banners, flags, and other forms of non-verbal expression must not
disrupt or otherwise interfere with conducting Board business.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or
conversation during the “Public Comment” portion of the meeting. In general, issues
raised during public comment are referred to the Director for investigation, study and
recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered through written
communication.

Revised July 16, 2024



CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY CONFLICT OF
INTEREST STATEMENT

No Board member of the Chelsea District Library shall derive any personal profit or gain,
directly or indirectly, by reason of his or her participation on the Board.

Each individual shall disclose to the Board any personal interest which they may have in
any matter pending before the Board and shall refrain from participation in any decision on
such matter. '

Board members of the Chelsea District Library shall refrain from obtaining any list of
library patrons.

Statement of Associations
This is to certify that [, except as described on the reverse of this sheet, am not now nor
at any time during the past year have been:

A participant, directly or indirectly, in any arrangement, agreement, investment, or other
activity with any vendor, supplier, or other party doing business with the Chelsea District
Library that has resulted or could result in personal benefit to me.

Any exceptions to the above are stated on the reverse of this sheet with a full description
of the transactions, whether direct or indirect, which | have (or have had during the past
year) with persons or organizations having transactions with the Chelsea District Library.

Signature Date

Printed Name






Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regula_r Meeting

Friday, December 13, 2024 10:00 a.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees In Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, TJ Helfferich, & W.

Reinhardt,

Trustees Absent: S. Lackey
Staff. Director L.. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballar erggren, & K. Ballard.

Guests: Jacquelyn Bullerman

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to order.at 10:00 a.

Consent Agenda
MOTION made by G. Munce
Agenda with the Nover \

All Ayes: 4-0

:by B. Swistock to approve the agenda,
ge RFPs added as Discussion ltem #3.

All Ayes: 4-0

TJ Helfferich arrived’

Director's Report Update:

L. Coryell update:

Light Pole decorated for Chamber.

S. Lackey is leaving the Board after serving for 8 years.

Working with Heartland Payroll Services to digitize payroll in 2025.

New library bench in honor of Fritz Wagner, donated by Carolyn McNagny.
Everett and Lori will be serving lunch at the CSC.




Friends Report Update:
+ New banner is up and it looks great!

Public Comment: Jacquelyn Bullerman spoke to the Board about the importance and
significance of Martin Luther King Jr. Day.

P. Garcia arrived

Action ltem #1: Donations )
MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED
donations. Discussion: None

approve the November

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #2: Board Officer a d:Co
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SEC
Nominating Committee

icers and committee
minating Committee’s

All Ayes 6-0

Operations and Holidays

CONDED by P. Garcia to approve the 2025
plidays. Discussion: L. Coryell spoke about TLN's
impor@nce of honoring it as a day of service, as well as

Calendar
closure for

All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #4: 2025 Library Board Calendar

MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by P. Garcia to approve the 2025 Library
Board Calendar. Discussion: W. Reinhardt and TJ Helfferich shared that they will each
be absent for January's meeting.

All Ayes 6-0



Action item #5: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the library’s
annual commitment to replenishing the Capita! Improvement Fund. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

[.. Coryell suggested the Board go into Closed Session to speak freely about her Annual
Evaluation. P. Garcia read a roll-call vote to move into Closed Session at 10:32am: TJ
Helfferich, Aye; J. Carr, Aye; G. Munce, Aye; W. Reinhardt, Aye; B. Swistock, Aye; P.
Garcia, Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Return from Closed Session at 11:07am.

Action ftem #6: Director’s Annual Evalu _tmn

All Ayes 6-0

'-théy need to move before the end of the
hy:-B. Swistock to move Discussion ltem

All Ayes 6-0

MOTION made by G.M
2024 Budget adjustm

cussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #2: Budget Carryovers (2024 to 2025)
L. Coryell explained the carryovers and why they need to move before the end of the
year to close out the 2024 fiscal year.




MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to move Discussion ltem
#2 to Action Item #8. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #8: Budget Carryovers (2024 to 2025)
MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the budget
carryovers from 2024 to 2025. Discussion: None

Alf Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #3: Garage RFPs )
L. Coryell and L. Ballard shared that two of the th s have come back and
that the third might come in later in the da i whether they would

MOTION made by B. Swistock, S
to Action tem #9 Garage Proposa

, In&; subject to a third bid coming in by
tfagency clause), at which point a special
e proposals. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee —




Nominating Committee —

Community Qutreach Committee —

Communications:

e P. Garcia spoke about the recent Lima Township meeting and shared that they
had questions about the senior ballot initiative that passed and also that they'd
like to set up livestreaming for their meeting and wanted advice about how best
to go about that. G. Munce said that he will send:them a link to Lyndon
Townships next meeting and they can decide.f y want something similar.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECOND!
12:13pm.

m the meeting at

All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Boa[







FINANCE
REPORTS







| abeg

B5'ETF'L 65°ETY I IWLCL
£6'GL EGL sepddng R Yoeg - 874 ¥e8 SN0 HO0d
=134 98- DEE /22 N0 2018 BR-saddnS - GOE'BZL §31ddns ¥EOTMLLZL 1 4-HALH-DATE g
e oSt sweibold NPy [FIsusY - 9ZLPRE X083 11O - ISYD INOHA ¥ZOZNEZL OHLY-WOP-HIAL g
66'5F 6B soweBoapIn - 051'Z285 SANYSOAWA ¥EOT/LAEL FANIN-OAGMBINGSE g
s50L. 850LL soweBospIA - 067 285 SENYO0ATA
BEEZ 86°5T- sweiboly [e1eusd) UaBY - ZLZHER STAIHA HSY1 FEOENLEL LHINS-HAST-095)
1282 8€2- A 98PIA UINCA - 081285 ZOA {04 SANddnRS PZOTI L dNDS-TLEN-DHLL
rigy ¥lg- swelbold |BIsUsD Usal - ZJZHRE WyHDH0Hd N33L +Z0e/ L HZL DIMD-WreLdHL
B&'LZ 86712 suweiBold [eieued) Usai - Z/2PeR NYEO0Hd NIAL 20T LT OXLFIMIS-TOOL
o £5YE- swesbold |BISUSD USDY - ZLZ PER WYE90Yd NI3L PZOZIL 1L 24XALDOTNTIL
vLZBE yl'zee- Gl SAMOSSY/SOIAIDG [2ISUD - L 088 IGO0 ANV 3704 1334LS HO4 DNLLHOI FZOTIE0REL LI-5INd-EdEL
wFLL fadt [RI8USD) Ul WY - 022286 NME MOTHD g2/ - JAXe-MPbad-dddL OWEN ¥0 338 FZOTIROZL MPHOEL6X-d 1L
s5°E2y L Buryoayg suopessdo/asy - L0OLO0 o seIlANeS |gide]) uozewy PO HEL 58062 H29yD- uid Mg
GEegr'S SEeRYS Lol
95 ZER' L 95°Zer - 0Zi'104 3 g sfuud - SOAG Jad - 005°01L (g2t O X31d Hd - PTIEWEL Qivd - PEILOIE) ~ PaivaiLL
BEO6L'T 6E'SBL T 011102 I3 - ULy - SOAS BB - 00EZ0L "D TYNOSHSE 33 Hd - ve/EHZL QiVd - PZ/L0EL - VEIVTILL
oF 468 o7 LeR't- 0" 267 WILPUA VIOF/EIT [ofed - Z00°LES HOLYIN %5 43 Hd - YZELEL Qivd - VEILORL - PEiyTiLL FZOZ/e0T ¥EL1PE0E ng
SE9s'S- Buppeyn sUonwsdo/as - L00TL0D  “JLi Bugeys pouad Ked - DZEOLE / 86200V "SOU Spod Agul [E1OLELL] SNIS[Y vEoLLLZL 9062 HOBYD- WU G
ootos CO'00L IVLOL
06004 0000~ (ITyiuen - Y19 158y Boud Inpy - 616'YBE " - WD 1583 014 INPY -SSV10 FIY HO2 WNTEYYONOH MY ¥ZOZIE0RZL SGOEFE na
D000~ Bupyooyn suoleledo/gs0 - LOO'LOG TV SSYD - NNIMYHONOH 1Y ALAJLENI SHANYET LINaY FEOZILLEL £9062Z 28D g [ig
18922 19°97e- WLOL
19922 gz suoydsia) - 0Z105% VESEILL - 6ZI0L - SANI ANV - OO1EL - ¥202 PZ0TIBOZL 1 LPOBEEEYFEL g
19922 Bupyoayg suoneled/asy - LOD'L00 T 0FS FOSG-SEY €L LOOY - PE0Z/SZ/LE - LOVOBGEEVYEL ANI OOHELLEZLY FZOZILHEL 28062 MosuD- Hd (g
00052 00054 - wiol
co'0S2'L 00054} [BMONURY - GOY'E08 Z0f2L - v2f L ONINYITD ¥Z0ZI60ZL £665L g
00'0sL - Bupoayg suonesado/Esn - LOCL00 €565 ANI *ouj Auedieog Bujuea)d) uoponpord v YZOZILLEL 19062 OBl Jud g
o0 ey ) TLOL
oo Bupipeyd suonetadQ/ass - 007100 £S65 L ANI ZQIOA "oy Auedwe) Buluraj) uoRonpold v YZOZNLLEL 09062 osUD- Rud I
00051 00°051- TYLOL
00051 00051 "0l S2N0SEY/BOIMISS |eislagy - LF'08s MHOM NOISTA LIAID NOILYIOTEddY 44viS VYEOTIEORL 59 g
00°051- Bupiooyg suopesedO/gsy - 100100 d3d 3 OIaNLS 3oV 2L PZOTILUZL BS06T 359y - Mud 110G
os'e os'e ILOL
099 0o'g 01108 Hueg ssa4-UIPY - GO 208 abieyD sonss
03y Bupjosys suopessdo/ass - L0000 abieyn asjleg YeoT/LElZE Y¥a|yy
Junowy eulbug JUNGUIY B 3UROoTY owRly ausen 310 wny adAy
teng Jequsoaq
2siBay YoouD AJYIUC S2/o0/1o
WY ¥1°6

Kizaqr 191810 B9SPUD



Z abeg

0982 Bupioayo suopessdO)dss - 109'L00 NOLLY.LS 3MIT MOd ¥ivday 1S0H - INSWISUNgWIZY ‘d BpuT ‘paeleg PZOZILLZL 10852 ¥oYD- Juid g
[slsele:] 00'ove- TVLOL
0009 o0°ore- Jadssyeeg - DFOLOR PEEWEL HONOYH L ONIdIDHI008 $TOZ/E0ZL eLzZivoe e
00°0b9- Buposuo suopeisdg/aso - 1OO'L00 FLIELZL HONOYHL ONIJAMIO0E Auay ‘paeyeg YEOZTHLTL SHOBE 2349~ ud HIY
foicyerdd £6'6ZH TWLOL
08'e8 0B'8E- |eisuag JUUd UINCA - 092286 [BBUSS Wikid UINOA - $202 PEOZILLEL 2086658802 na
908l 061" [BIBUSS Wl WINCA - 0D 286 [esoU) Witd LANOA - $Z0Z YZOTH LT 918EESRE0E g
ee8e 9E8E- [BJ2UDD ]l LANGA - 09286 [BIBUBE) Ui LANOA « $20T YZOZILLIZL 280858202
jraio] oz e0l- |eleUag) UL UINCA - 032286 [RSUSD Wiikd LANOA - ¥20T 2O WZL LES1058E02
S8BT SEEE- lelslia®) WU LIRCA - 024206 [BJRUSD) Riud WBNRA - #20E YZORIL LT B9620.8802 L]
652 Bupjosy suoriado/ass - 100°L00 aliUaAN[ PajBqRIUM - JOjARL '3 Joyeg yeoziLLZL 1062 SoBlD- Jud 1IN
C6'8Z1 06'gZ L~ TYLOL
06'FL 06'%4- swiswfed piedaid - Z00'€Z) 0£Z'vae - dnoig Buipeay WINDA - 130GNE 202 FZOTLLEL BEBPDLRE0T na
00%% 00'¥s- sweubold AnpY [e1eUas) - ST FE8 SWeiboid INPY RISDS) - VEDTIL LT £LFZE9RE0T g
06971 Bupioays steeledd/ged - L0100 uno2y weiboud - 10jAz] g soNeg YEOZILLIZL L106Z N9 Jud g
2808y ag'0ep- IWLOL
yLEL LeL- jelsuaD) Ul 1N0A - 0BL 286 fzustiaty JUlld Uiney, - FZO2ILLZL 86516802 g
612V 6LerE- {elsUag) Ul UIoA - 09296 {218U8S; ULl LINOA - eozZILLEL SEERERGE0T g
SEGLL SBGLL RUSUSS) Ul UIOA - 091785 BUBE WG IO, - ¥Z0ZILLZL 0566048802 [IE:]
28'0ED- BuptoayD suonesadQ/asD - LOGL00 sliueAnr - solAe ) g JoXER Y202ILLZE 04062 H294D- ud 1I'g
§0°LOM S0'1L0L- TLOL
0O'ES [elegleg |efslag Ul UNGA - 082286 [B2UBE) JUL LANOA - YEOZILLIZL L0ZV2L8E08 ma
sUee s0'8E- [BislIag) UL WINOA, - 082 T8 [BI2USD) g LINOA « 20T LEL £Z89698502 g
50710k Supyoayg suonessdo/ass - LOG'LDD SIED SINO oIy - Joife ] ¥ seg vZ0LLZL 6906Z o8- pud e
8622 8678 TYLOL
86’28 26728~ FlsusS WUl ¥NpY - 021286 [elaLss) Wl YNy - FEOZILLEL SZSPEERE0T ng
26°28- Bupoays sueheiedoigen - L0000 SZ9P69250Z JInpy - lothe) g Jexeg vzuzi Lzl 209062 P9y g g
0o'beE'e 00'0%E'e" TWLOL
oohse's 00'058'e- sjustifed pledald - ZOO'EEL VAL V1 SISHO - 9202 M - LISOJAA 9229 SDI0ANI- 9202 ZOTIEOIZ} 8696HC ws
or-ose's- Bupjosyn suenesdo/ass - L0000 AVL VT SIHHO- 9202 AT - LISOJIA 9229 3DIOAM GNNOSNN SHOHLAY FEOZILLIZL 19062 oD WU IS
00702L oo'ced- TVIOL
ov'oel ooees- 2D UMET - L1O'EDR #19H GNZ - SNNYATO TTvd YZOZTILLZL ZE0E! ma
ooogl- Bupjsays suonelsdo/gsd - LO0TL0D Z50EL diog souRUaUiE UOEjDOSSY YZOZLEEL 9906T FIYI- Jud g
Hinotny [euBlio Jnoury pred NI LS SweN ajeq Whp adA}
$Z0Z Joquissag
aepsiBay ¥oeun ALpUoiR SZIA0/L0
Aleigr jois1Qq BOSIOYD WY L5



¢ abed

BE'GL BESL” RIBUSE JuLd UNDY - 0ZLZ86 eJsliag juld NPy - FEOTLLEL £69Z0258
AR Ll |esausE) Rud UNPY - 0TL'ZS6 fesaUsD) Wlid YNpY - yEoeL LTh 68970872
LTSEL Pra-r4l BEPUISaY UoNNSo JNPY - BLETE6 paHISSY UOISSIIOD HNEY - YTOZILLEL 2E9Z08rR
ZLTE zLEe WRY - 100 SISO - LELTAB NPy - 1A Silgo - FEOZL LT 29885108
-yt 154 tesmusg) Wid NNPY - DZL266 RIBUSD) Kl HNDY - PEOTILLTS 1805858
g8l 9983~ lesauSg) UL YNPY - 022786 elRLBD MU YPY - YEOTLLEL $0SELFE
Pl 5L |elaus Wud INPY - 022286 Jelauss) i NPy - FEOTLLIEL LS0SEL78
LgPE Loe- jeleusD) WL INPY - 024286 {RIoUSD) Wlig UNPY - FTOTLLIEL 55058478
8LYL YRS [essUSs) WG YNPY - 0T 286 fRIBUSE) Wief WY - FZOZILLITL 0505e.y8 g
EAR:]A FANI S jesauas) Wld UNDY - 02286 [RlsUSD UL UNPY - 202/ LTL Zo0SELPR ma
ea'le 9Lz jessUsD UL WNPY - 0TL 286 JelaUss RIS INPY - YTOTLLEL 950SELVR =]
or'0s ab'os- RIaUSS UL UNPY - 022 Z86 [RIBUSD LG UMDY - FTOZLIEL £S0SELFR g
oL Z0°04- {e1AUSE) WL WNPY - 0Z2ZE6 Jelaten RS YNDY - YEOZILLIEL BGUGELFR g
SELYEY Burjosys suolesado/gsd - LO0 106 saoineg Aeigr wesbyj YZOZILLIZL 18062 99y jud (g
90'ZL 90'ekl- TYL0L
S02L soerL uanolasd Bord Aesgr] jeieusD - LEF'0ES SHIVIDICOE ANV SHILSOd AOAACS FEOTIBOEL ANFLGLE6-8a g
a0'Zbl- Buyaayp suoleiedQ/ESD - 100'HDO ANI-25166-90 Bupuugd 11eg Je|foQ PZOZILLIEL 08067  N29Ug- Wud ipg
00052 00052~ W10L
00°0SL'% 00062 - ueld oibelens ARt - 807108 LN Z - 0SS - ENSWISYNVIA NOLLONHISNOD SOVHYD FZOTILLITE PELE g
00 08L}- Bunjasug suoneledO/gsd - 00100 - 6l STDIAYIS NS NOLLONAELSNOD FTOZILLER GLOGE  WOSMD-juid g
0LE05°E 02E05E WLSL
iz i Iopjupdg E8siaUD Jo AIS - DS10C6 AON - HIDININGS
00'geE's 0o'59z's" oU0s|S BasaYD Jo AU - 0EL0Z6 AON =~ ALID1OT T
AN N Zierl- 1amag BASIBUD JO AID - D21 026 AON - ¥3m3as
LL'gs Lyes- Jagep Besiang Jo Aud - 0LL0Z6 ADN - ¥ LYM FZOZIBO/E} S0ZIPE0T ng
nLs0g'e- Bupiays suoneisdp/gss - LO0LO0  “MNINJS “HAMIS UIIYM ALIDLOTTI tSBATILA - ADN 131RAN B F99[T-EBS[BUD J0 AT YZOZNAITE Q06T M09UD-wid IHE
ouor 00°0% TWLIOL
o00oF 000F ysel], - OZSE0R ACH - HEYHL-b9LLE YZOTILWEL oL na
000 Bupjsei) suonesodo/gss - LO0TLO0 AON = HSVRIL - ve1Z easieUD Jo Ao PZOTLLEL LI0BZ  08Ud-wd (138
00'S6Z 43 00°96Z L1~ WLOL
00G5L'SL 00's5L'gL- GlZ'108 Ui AUNIGET j2IUsD) - H01°985 BEZSE05Y HAO ADN0d SHINMOSSIANISNE YEQZIE0ML 625605Y HAO ng
DOOFL'ET o0orLE 102 dwod p-eButd-Song ad - 00V OLL 25ZE05Y HHM ADITOd diNOD SETIHOM [LArA A griLLeve ng
00°862°LL- Bupjoay suopetado/asd - LO0'L00 o9 sUBINSU) SUSZID YEOZILLITL 9.06T  ¥08YS-Jud g
8191 818l TYLOL
168712 26712 025 2L dng Bulues|g-seyddng - 00Z6TL dY0S/SANAINS ONBNVTID
15EEL ioeet- gzl sbimd Bues|g-sanddng - GO 6L SoNy PEQLEDIZL SI0iP0ELEY ng
erLol- Bupipel) suepeiadQ/asD - L00L0D PZESOTYE #LOOV SLOEYOLITY opg-uoneioding seuID YZOZLLEL SL06Z  N99UD-Jwd g
0g'8e 0orgz- WLOL
09'se 09°ge- ooz zzs dO rdsueg - seddng - 001 LEL NOLLYLES g 204 Hivd3Y LSnd PEOLIBOL g7-281e+T ma
Jnouny jembug unouny pied N0y owawg SLUEN }eq LN adf]
PZOT ISGUISOBG
1535150y yooyD Anppuow SZ/90/%0
W rlE

Arerqry 1pisic essisyn



4 abeg

5L LBy SLLPE Y- WLOL
sgEel G5Cl- [esUsD) JULd LINOA - GOL 286 [B0UBS) UL LEIOA - yzozi et BPEGIEER ng
el LE LI [BIOUBT) JULd YDA - 9L THE [EISUSE) UL LINBA, - YZOZ/LLITL nosebece g
>0} oAl [BJBUSE) JUitd YINOA - G9L T8E [R8URS) UL UInoA - veoz et LEE6T8E8 e
ZTET TTET- TeszuBs Ld JNDY - 0. 286 [BIsLB0) LI YNPY - PTOTILLTL LZL05158 It
op'ss 995 wpd sfiETANPY - 0LLEHE juizd obze ] Yhpy - YZOZLMTL ZTL0ELSE na
ze8at 8884 WINCA - 100 BlIGON - 1947786 UINGA - G0 SHGeN - Y2Z0ZIL LT £ZL08168 g
661 9651 {BIBUSE Wl UNPY - OZL 286 (BlBtBg) Rilld INPY - ¥ToE/LTE - SZZ0.0S8 g
8LEL sigl- {BISUS5) WL UNPY - OTL'Z86 [RIsUSD) ]ild HNPY - vZ0zILLIEL 8zZ0L058 |
go'gl o9gl- [eJeuss) WU YNpY - 024 286 [RisUeg) KIS INpY - FZOEIL LT 9TEnL058 ng
5158 si'ge- [BJUSE) MU HNPY - OTL'Z86 [RIBUSD) JUld INPY - YZOTILMEL 1z20.2058 d
ey PE T [B/3USD JlId UNPY - 0Z2°286 [eslioD WLId Iy - yzZoz/LLZL 5220.058 wa
gZoy ST St [&5aUSD) Wi INPY - 024296 [BIBUSE 1L YNDY - YEOTILLEL 08204068 mg
Prq:-1hd LTl [eloUSD Juid LINOA, - 094288 [BISUSD Witsd LINOA, - $Z0ZILLITL £2862008 g
oF'szy [igera [RIBUSEY Ui UINOA « 09. 886 [BISUSD) Wid WA - ¥EOTILITL TEEBZOSE ng
6T IEH 62° LTl [BISUSS) Uik WANOA - 09.'286 [BISUBD) ML LANOA - PZOZLHEL |ZE6Z05E e
=Ty 7) gL'l [eRUSD) Tl HNPY - 024286 [B38UBD) Wl HNPY - 20T/ 2L 8162058 g
vLLE (2> [eIeURs) U HNPY - UBLEE6 [RrBUSS) WL HNEY - YZOTILLEL 6LE6Z0GR g
S9BE so'gl- [es8USS L YNPY - 022286 [B18USD WL YrpYy - PEOZ/LLZL OZES2USS g
go'se gorge- [BiaUSE) Wi YAPY - 024286 [E2BUSD I JNPY - PEDEILLIZL Llgazose 5]
Sl gg /- wne, - 107 BligoiN - L9288 yno - 190 eNgoi - Yeoe/ Lzl SLE6Z08E g
ya'ze +9TT- $e1don) yoog AR - OPLTE6 S160D Heog Sidmnp - YEOTI LT FLEEZ0GE na
05'1T 08’12 g =Ele YnpY - 014786 Wit ebie Yy - YZOZILLTL GLE6Z058 ng
op'eE o0'sE- JeleUsS JUlld INPY - 0T 288 |Bl18LBg Julid JINPY - YZOULLIZL ZLESZOGE g
oTsy OE'SP- ISUSE JULL WMDY - O0ZL 286 IBUSD Wl INpY - YZOZILLIEL €LEGZOSE ns
lo'ee 1098 HAPY - I SUqoi - 122788 HNPY - K13 SUGON - YROTL LT £09066Y8 g
BOAL 0L IeIstBE UL JRPY - 0ZL286 HIBUSE WUl Yy - Y20TL LITL 9./9/6V8 e
85°Lk 95/} seidon oog aldmni - OrLZ28 saidop) %oog sidniny - yROZNTL 61/9/5¢8 ng
EE8L ee'8l- Ul d ebue IRPY - DLLEBS JuHd 86T INPY - $T0ZILLITE 08492678 g
£0°LL EU' L |RIBUSEY JUlld YDV - OZLZBE [EJBUBEY U IRPY - FEOZILLIEL 1119678 ng
ZHIcEL Z0ZL- |RIBUBS UL JIRPY - DZLTZSS IE1BUDD) Wilid IPY - FEOHLLEL 919/6v8 iE=]
15719 16 1e [BJBUBS Uld YRPY - 0ZL 226 |ElBUBsy UL YNy - YTOULLITL 5/9.6v8 na
i egvL- 1RIBURD) Jld 3PPV - 021785 {RIBUSS UL IRV - YT/ HTL ¥L1915¢8 me
8rl 1271 [elaU=g) JUlld WOk - 091786 [2ISUSS) LI iph04, - ¥zt LEL YEQPOEYE we
08¥L 08vL TRI8USD UL LBNOA - 09LE86 [Bl8USD UL HINOA - YEOLLLIEL SESYoske g
5688 oaee [BI18USD UMD INPY - DELZEE [BSUBE UL JNE - YEOZ/LLZL EEOYOSPE e
622 9Eve- [BISUSD) Jud TNDY - 02285 [BIBUSD Jlig INPY - FTOTLLEL 182E05+E g
8LYE eLve- o WY - 082786 J9d UNpY - FROZIL L)L £OTE06PE e
85752 9562 U 8B 3Ny - O1LT86 g sBre 3npy - YZOZILLEL Zuze0ste e
POLLS oL JBIeUBD) JUlE UNRY - 0T 286 |BIBLIBE Ul HNPY - PECT/LLITL YEEE0SkR e
Z0'TeE e LproA - a9 SiqoN « 182286 LANOA - 102 SIGOIA - reoziL izl vELZeske [IE
a6'st 9661 feJeusD UG INEY - 024286 [eleusD) Juitd HNPY - YTOTILLTL ocizesre g
£0Bkt £0°gkL- PR UNPY - 0ELTE6 ol Y - YTOTL L £E1788re na
o9'eg ag'9r [eI8UB0) RN INEY - OZ4 Z86 [eJeUsD) JU JINDY - vE0E L HEL BZ1ZBRLe s
S5 STSL- [RJBUSD) Wl YIRY - OTLZE6 [RIBUBD) U INPY - veoz/L Ll BTIZEEYR g
£9PLL oLl [eIOUSE) WU INDY - 0TL 286 JeJsued) Riid UNPY - YZOELLEL TEITESVR g
oz 0EE gz08E~ jund eBNETUNPY - 012 Z8E Wiig 98267 UNpY - YZOZILLIZL LsL3e8re g
[orac] o[ peplsey Uole)iod INPY - GLEZ86 papLISeY UooslieD InpY - oz e 071588 g
Wil Ll [B29USD) L YRV - OTL'ES6 [elausgy ]G YNPY - vZOEIL LT SoviSeLe g
0805 0E0g- [esalies Wild YrDY - 02/ 286 [BIBUSD Wd YNpY - yzozLWeh oviesre g
PIEs PLoE- [2leuss Juld 4Py - 02426 |BISUSE) Tl HNPY - ¥Z02L LT} 29vicere s
0S8l 0g'9L- [2:8U80 Wi UNDY - OTLE86 [BISURE) WL DY - oL LEL oo ng
£0°45 g3 JBIBUSD Wi WMDY - OZLT86 [B38USE) UL Yripny - ¥ZOTLHT} 20¥.588 na
pLiL oLt WNOA - HI0 0N - 194286 LAnoA - 1a0 SlIGol - YZOTILHTL 8/Z8Eab8 ng
1951 oy e MDY - 022286 oY HRY - PZOZILLTL /208878 na
o oy PEIDLISEY LOIDBHCD INDY - 0LBZ8E peRLIseY Uompelied HnbY - YZOZILLEL [Pkt ] wa
by LLEY- RISUED W IIPY - 0ZL'Z86 [elsusg JUld INPY - YZOTILLEL 1IZBESPR na
22t £ZZL- fedation) uld JnPY - OZ.Z86 [BIEuSE JULd §NpY - FZoZILLEL PIZOETPR g
CEGE o g iSRS UL URPY - 0L C85 [2IBUSg) Julld YINEY - vEQEILLEL eLZECske #Ha
155z L&pgz- juud s8I UNPY - DL T08 Wud ebze] ynpy - VZ0ZILLTL 9/zgesre Inel
Ly 8l [BIBUED) WU HOPY - 0ZL 285 EIBUSE UL IRRY - PZOTILLEL $39200b% g
zZLaL zrel- seidog yjoog ejduniy - OFL'7es serdog yoog sidmingy - YEOZILLIZL 1a9z08k8 ng
SLGE gLge- [Bi8UBD) Juikd ENPY - 0ZLZ85 felaliag Juld YRRy - YTOZNLEL 069zORKe g
slee IV sa1doD 3oog SN - oL 286 seidog oog eidRinpy - YZOZILLTL LB9ZOSrE e
JuROWY UIBLG FNOUY pled unassy swep 300 wnn adk)
$ZOZT Jequedeq
JI9s1Bay woayn Ajyiucy SZ/9n/Lo
WY ¥L36

Areagr] ou3siq eosieyD



5 abed

19'8€ loge- uogeosuddy '3 B0IARGU| YIS - 029606 T JOVHYD ‘DL NOISSININOD DNINNY 1d-38d - SAUVITD
268 zL88z- ameayog UsINDT - 002496 408 LiE Q1A ONLLINHVIWIOYASHIDIVIA - HLIWSHIIL
SEE0E ge'z0e- siemdwed - 024296 OSNNILNODSIA SYAM) HILSIDTE HEVD J0vIdad - Avds
[y 0588 eremyog stdnbl - 00286 $TETITL - ¥Z/LL THYALH0S SONTHIINOD 0I0IN - HOOZ
08'648'C 08’65 somIag T GURSOH SSGaM - G5E'E08 0 STIWOLS "S30IAYIS ONY DNILSOH SLISAIM - OISV
L0 P25 AN uopepaiddy B 0IMES-Ul JBIS - 029696 008 TTYHOW DNIAIDSHNYHL-THd - VZZId S.NOSHINOHL
coerl oo'8rl- Dl SANOSIY/BOMMISS BIBUSH - LPF 082 ' 1SIHHO MO SHANNVE T10d LHO{T - Avd 3NO NI SNDIS
ki zo'8se- jengll 105090 - OLL'BSE JONIYZANOD L¥ WOOH - LIVAH
8005 8008 [pARL) JOIAAQ - Ob1'B96 JONFUIINCD 1Y STYIW - DIONS+ VS
075 205~ [BARIL 103080 - OLL'BSE JONTYIINOD 1V SToaN - ABOLOVS | LIFHOVLS d10
8022 0eT- [8AB1Y JORRAA - OLL'E95 JONTWIANOD LY STYIW - LIVAK
1971 19l |aABl] 1030230 - 0LL'G96 NOLLYLHOdSNYRL ANOD - 14A7
TS T [eARIL J003U0 - OLL'696 NOILYEHOJSNYRL ANOD - LA
BL'6F 8151~ |9AR1] SOl - OLL G956 NOILY.LHOdSNYHL SNOD ~ LIAT
206 Z0'eE usxeisaiddy 3 2olneg-Ul YBIS - 029696 SAMNGDNS HNILIASW H4VLS TV - VSNV
25'86 2586 sweibold AepioH Uss - £22F88 S3LY1d GNY DOHD - $39
05"y o g stibelg Ynpy (esueg - DL bE8 YISTIHD HDIVIA - ITIL WV TI0C
L186L L1 86L- swebold YNPY BIUSD - OZL+E8 YIS TIHD YNVl HO SNIZFHD - OAD
jrg% 4 ST swesSosd AeploH L) - £/ZHES TANIA HHLL - NNYCT
86'SE 95'€L- sweibold YnpY [IsUeD - OTL e SINIWHSTHATHE Wy¥O0OHd 1110V - COLS0D
9L i sweibeld NPV [BsaueD - 9ZLy88 SINSNHSTH AT WeHO0H LINaY - SHOSNES
BLbL [IN7S wewdpbs soedsioye - 005/96 T IEVL ONDHUCA - HASY1 HOIL NG - ONITIE FLYIFdNna
6LtL BlL waiudinb3g soedsiadel - 005496 TIEVL DNDIRNOM - HISYTHOIL WO
eLL eg - sweuSalg AeplioH Ussel - E/Z 78R INIVSAYHS - IHYMOUVH 30V
6LESE [FA5 o sweubold YNPY [BI9USD - OTLFE T VIS TIHD DI W04 SNIFHD - SWHYA M=3H0 HONA'
000z 000LE- diysioGsI 9AS UDBL 0 PESH - YER696 9FZ051Z - SHIAMO NONNYHS - SAIHSHEIAWAW V1d/v Y
209 FE0SL- sweuBoig ynpy leseues - 921488 3300W WO IWNLSOD AJCONS - VIV
oz ob'Le dneugy Bulpesy Yok - 02288 SHOVNS 949 NITML DHA - SATIOS
Bl'es 6Ley sjuslUsaley Uea] - DATHES SNIT1 W04 SINIWHSTHLTY - NN IDVLI0D
Lee2 [Regra sumibold [eoUss USAL - ZL2+E8 240 - STEVHOIN
0042 0072 sweifcld [B1BUSD UsS] - 2L 88 XYM, YO0 N3TL - VIR ATLOMIS
S5'8L 56°6)- 0EE"JEL PO 2014 FEN-saNddns - pOE'BZL SOV ONIGNYS MOTIEA 2 NIFHD - ¥SN W3
1962 lg'sz- poz 2zl dO msuag - sayddng - gL LZ2 TIEHOOA - TIVMAYYH S LYIHO 307
2601 8501 sal|ddng Bune e SN - 028088 HONAT 43V1S YIS TIHD 40 ALID - SATIOA
FrA) gy sai|ddrig Bunaspei ol - 028088 HONMT 2718 VASTIHD 20 ALID - SNHOI ANALP
vLLLL UL suDnowoid SGOI - 9088 HH J1d JYSHEDUIONID ‘1 HOLVHIS - S8THdX3 NI
ool ooel- Buisiieapy oSt - 0ZL'0S8 T NELYWIN HLIM SSIAOW ONY S1SNIW - DNISILYIAQY V13l
0L Z0'EEs- uonepsiddy @ 20lABS-Ul JBIS - 029696 S31YI000HI WCLSND - OOOHI ATIVIOL
29'86¢ Zo'ese |ehI] HE3S BLID - SFL'596 JONIHIINCGD LY WOOYH - LIVAH
£00F 20°0k 1BAR1YL URIS B0 - EFL'596 FONIHIANOD 1Y STVIN - IMOWS T LIVS
S0°ES 2085 19ABJL RIS SO - EFL 656 JINTHIANOD LY STYIN - AHOLIYA [LIAHDYS G10
BLPE 6L ¥E- [BARL) URIS SBLRO - £F1°695 FONITHIINOGD L STvSN - LIVAH
8511 66°L5- |aARL) JBIS JBLRO - EFL'595 JONIYIINOD LV STYIN ~ LIVAH
00E9 00'es |ARl) YIS B0 - L5956  SONZEIANOD LY STYIW - OULSHd IvHL NIS - HSYAQH0O0d
00045 00°0.5 sweifold - 004588 SAHYD Fi 'STHOLS SNOYA - SAEYD LIID HITINMIOA
ovoLL 00°0L4- aremyog Wwaidnbl - 00T /96 FHYMEIOS HH - 3T TNE HOOSAVd
faliya=0 00051~ uonenelddy ® soiuag-Ul 4248 - 029696 ONFILS HLTYIH - YALN3D SS3N1TEM vIST1aHD FE0E/LLEL $0L0SZ ]
28°CETY- Bupjooyn suopetedp/ass - LOUL0 T SE0/9G/ED 3NA  PEEO0TE - OMLL 56187 Buipta oY Mueghay YZOZILLZL P06 WORUD- Yud i
0000E 00'00Z- WLOL
00002 00002 YN Suiguinid - 0.8°€08 NGLLOTZSNI DN TWNNNY Feozeet JR6EEE ing
00°002- Bupypalp suonesad()ass - 100100 NOILOSJISN ONISIN D TYANNY - 2866 "2 Bupesy pue Bulguinidg 500D U3y YEOZILLIZL €206  MoRUD-Iwd g
SRSk SE8s . WL0L
[} d 59'87e- SANG/SNP0lL OIUONIB(E - DL TR6 100 - SAY1d OIAIA AJONYM PEOZILLEL Ndd-gs8zer it}
0L'6ET D4BES- SGNS/SINP0.G DLON2RIS - DLPT38 AON = SAY1d O3AIA AJONY YEOZILLWEL Nda-Zleizk [IE:]
SE'RDYT Bupgoayp suonRiadoygsa - Lo0T 100 NI AJONYY YZOZILLEL Z2062 N¥aeyn- yud [ig
JunRouny [eHbug unowy pled JUNoaTY CUIBIN awenN aeq N odAy
¥20z Joquianag
JoysiBey yoeyD AjLUIUOR SZ/90/10
WY LG

Aieigr] Pinsig eesPUD




g obegq

ZLZog zhgoe- sodsioH 140, - FLE'DSE SIOJS10H 140 THEC-L -FZ0Z0z/ L - L1201 - ¥202 YEOZIS0EL EO0GSSLLE g
rRgL Bupjoayg suopeledo/gss « 1007100 L AN PEOEAELE AFLYA INSNILVLS - ZZ0055526 LDV FNECN-L VZOZILMEL TEOBZ 09D nud Mg
006022 00'60g'e- wioL
00508 C0'G0T'T- swawAed pleds.d - Z00'€ZH L£1bae - peay JoqubieN 'Pesy AIUNUWLOT - 5202 PEOTIOZL o A e
00S0TL Bupjoayn suoieada/gss « 100" 100 GZOZ - peay JoquBion ‘pesy AHUNLIIO: - SESYEL syoeog Andipusieg YZOZILLEL L5062 saeyo- g g
o000E 00°008" W™LiOL
0000 00"00e- SJUBAZ NP Telalss) - 5L1FES YZILLZL - SAYAIIOH THL 40 SI9WN - WydH0ud ¥E0Z/LLITL SOreeeve it
a0'o0E- Bupizaun suogeedo/ass « L00'400 $Z/LLIZL - SAYTIIOH JHL 30 DIDVIN - Wvuo0Hd aiAva ‘suFooy YZOZILLTL 0B0EZ  M99YyD-3d g
TLED TLES TviloL
zLe9 zieg g Ags Buieied Bisg-oag JBUQ - 00T LEL GZELI0 - 8H0 TYLNIY yeozisorzL SOERO00ZEE g
ziey Suposyn suopesedorgsD - LO0L00 LG - 9501 TY.LNTY - 9DER000ZEE ANI - $SB0SE0LO0 # LOOY semog Asugld vzoeitLizL 68062  MooyD- Jud g
clere's zLTre'e- TYLOL
BsISe'T 89°158'2- SQNG/SIONPRId JUCISSE - OLFZRS 100 ¥Od INJENCD Tv.LIDI YE0Z/L ML 2022905 ne
71°166'C F1188'T SANS/SINPALd oleloeld - OLFZas AOCN - INGEINOD TY.LIDIT YEOT/L LT, Z20S 905 ne
2Ty Bupjoays suoesRdQ/aSD - LOO'LO0 ejdooH - ade | 1sempliy $ZOZILHEL 22062 HooUD- Rud g
arose’t sLose’ L~ IVLOL
vLVET vLte- UGROII-UON OAD - 027285 SaAd 4N LINGY AQN YEOEIL LT L 081LTFH0S ne
zzoLL oLl aumesd QAL - 08286 sgAQ FHNLYAS LINAY AON FEOILLIEL 95ELOFH0S
ETF EZ Lo uomaLueN OAQ - LT85 SOAQ N 1A AON FEOT L) ZIereEs0s
F15EE #1508~ umead QAQ - 9296 SOAQ 3MMNLY34 1TNGY AON YT/ LT 996¥OE905
85102 260" (D ue SN INEY - 027 286 SO AON/LDO FEOZ/L LT} 012rEEsas
12°66T L7652 auniEsd OAQ - 09FZ86 SOAQ FHNIVES LINGY AON PECZICOEL SEITEER0T
DL YOV CLPOY- ainyesd GAG - 097286 $OAQ THNIYI4 1INAY AON FEOTISORT) SESTEH05
arie 8 Lg- UeDII-UCN GAT - 025286 SQAC NOLLIINON LINaY AON YECTIEORL S269CER05
s6pL 8671 UCEDI-UON GAG - 047 286 SOAQT NOLLDIINON LTNAY 100 PROZIEORL Z1eI6TH08
2668 86°65- amEed dAd - 0SFE86 SQAT FHNLya4 1TNAY 100 YECTIEOR) L 18262805
= o8P uoIOI-UON QAQ - 04288 SAAG NOLLDIENON 11NaY AON ELAvAITA FSOEBTH05
L5989y iy aJzed gAd - 0SFZe6 S0AQ 3UNLY3S 1INAY AON YZOEIEOEL ZEBEETH0S
appsa‘l- Buppoayg suopesedor=s - 100° D0 ade] 159MPI YZOZILLEL 28062 994D Jud Hig
Shee sige- WioL
SLEE clges js0jBUg - LI 88 LSTIONOS - WTLI LSCT HOL INTNISHNTNETS ¥Z0Z/R0ZE OT-E00L-FE g
slge- Bupgosyg sucnessdoygs? - 100100 LSHIONOS - WALl 1807 ¥Od INSWISUnawIEy ejuBiA Usbany PZOZILLTL 98052  MO9YD-wd Nig
000EL'E 000EL'L- TYLOL
000EL'L oG eeEL - siepndwoD « 05E'E08 AON - AGaA0IEY F1D009 + dNHDYE aN0Td OLLVd YEOTISOIEL CEBPT ng
007081 - Buppoayy suoeedo/as - 00100 124 JNOYD ASOTONHOEL IHOINM FTOLILLIZE 8067 YosuD- g IS
BRGET'R 88'GETE ILOL
u.==0E< reuBug JUnouny pled MOy owap swepn aeq winpy asdA}
$20Z Jaqwessd
JarsiBay ooy Ajguo SE/H0/LD
W bLis

Areaqry 1oigsiq eespy)



1 3bey

[Kayord L5'e g0z 2z4 dO leleusD - seliddng - 004222 glszl 1Y 93LYM FEOTIOTIZL 08545562 ng
LE'Er Bupjaayg suopessd/gsd - LO0LEG 08675568 AN - 866216 1.0V FUNOSEV PEOZIILIZL L0162 yosLs- g 1iig
000sL’t 00082}~ WIOL
00054 000821~ [EuGILES - S09'E08 ¥E0Z/1Z - 80fEL DNINYITD ¥E0TIOTITL #8851 ns
oorogLL- Bupjoayn suoijeddoasd - 1007100 essl AN ‘auj Auedwoy Buities]s uenonpold v YEZOLIYZIZTL 00152 32945~ JWd 11t
19192 197192 TVLOL
29192 Fl-y-rog 585 SUMOW - 00T 026 YEOZIGLILL - BLI0L - AON PEOSELIZL ZELEELY 1]
14'192- Buiyooys suonemsd0/aST - bODLO0  FZ0ZIELLL - 0L - ACN - 99020£-D9 1DV - ZEEEELY ANI  oisiug seo-ABisugmeN tonemsiey TROZRELIZL 66062 yoayg- Nid g
1016 23016 TALOL
LLOLB'Y 21016 siuswided predald - Z00°€TE 00204 ~ SNI AFIN - SZOZ/LE - LO/LO NYT - S202 VEQZZLTL 0¥ 18009¥EVE me
2L0L6Y Buppsly suopesado/ass - L0O'LO0 L0 NYT ZOVHHAOD - Z000 JNOUDENS BI0LIZ00 SNOUD ueBHOIA o YiomeN aueD enlg PEOZELZL 86062  NPIUD-jwg g
ooreas 00°558- WLOL
00'282 00'668~ swawhed piedald - ZO0'EZE - £ UVIA - JUYMLACS SuS MOVLISNYSE - 1300N8 5202 YEOEL LT 8847¢ ng
00°G58" Buppoays stopead(/gsa - LOD'LOO £ 40 & HY3A - B32PE AN “ONI ‘NYS 5002 PEOZILLEL 16062 SoslD- kg Jiig
000 L 0004 1~ viloL
007017 00'0L¥' |- weludolaaaq axsgap - 1407108 SIASNEIN ANY DNIESOH YZ0ZIS0EL osFbe Ha
00°0EF 1~ Bupioays suoneado/gso - F00'L00 11 IHSSIDIV ‘SSHUJTHOM DNILSOH TVNNNY - 08Pre NI XNITESM vZ0SLLEL 96062 Hosl- g Ing
04e52'L 0Le58')- WLOL
2208 0e 309 SOl - SpeSARWSIY - ZLE'058  (ELNGSIT - Y20U8E/L ) - 6T/0L - LOSIOH + 141 II20W
9Ly o0'ls suoUd (190 15 - 121088 azLNdSIa - +20Tee/LE - 8Z/0) - INOH T130 LI
ZFETL'E ekl S10510H IHIM - $1E°088 a3ENdSIq - ¥Z0Z/sTiLL - 6Z/01 - SL04S LOH PEOTBOTL LFBSPE6.L66 ma
0252 Bupjoayg suoneiedo/asy - L0000 gLl - 62/01 - 10000-GE9850EYY LOOY - LVBSYEELGE ANI SSB|BUIM UOZHSA vEOLLIZL SE06Z  99uD-jwd ]
ob'40L o201~ WLCL
oFL0L oF'201- $69.4 UOWO3)I0D - 060 LS (SINTNEDV I} 5334 NOILOITICD - ADN Y202 PZOTIBORL 0SGEELE mg
or°z0)- Bupjoays suopesado/as - BOO'LED " §53d NOILDITION - AON $20T - P56L # INII1D 0S5EEL9 o} seojaes WewaBeURY anbiun FEOZILLEL Y6082 YOo9UD- wd (i
oasyLL 00'SYL'L . TYLOL
0oL co'chL' ) plz'l0g Su| IGerT [eUsD - 0OL'99E  SZIELTL - FTBLTE SISO - Jemausy - sousnsu| AIGer] 7207 ¥EOT/EOITL gIELS8ESS0L0 ng
00°sP1L°L- Bupjoayg suogesd(igsd - L0000 ALEYT] - 281608428 LOOV SI3jaARIY YZOZILLITL £6062 3ooyD- Aud g
oIy 2oL WLOL
Tivs ZLPS- %) Bjigol- SUCREDIUMIWCIIAL - ZZ} 058 PEOZ/0EIL L - L0 - 20T TIH0 3300
Junowy freUiBUQ JUNotNY pred UNGDOY owsp aley neg wmny adAy
pZog Jequatng
JoisiBey ¥ooys AjUIUCIy SZ/S0/L0
WY L6

Ar21q1] 10HISIG BOSPUD




g m.mmn_

00DoS CO'00E- TvLOL
ooeoe ao'oos- uonepaxddy g ESIAE-UL KEIS - 029696 ONTILS HLTYAH - INSWSSUNANITE YZOZITEEL aresLzvee ng
00°00e" Buppoayg suopeisdO/gsD - 100 LAD " . T1 GNIILS JiHSHIGWIA HLTVIH - INSWISYnamzy ‘H ITIHEYS ‘SNDISOH YZOLIITITL DELBZ  ¥PauD- ud g
95 e TVLOL
857, yE'E- UELEL  [RRUSD-INW-SanddNng - Q0S'EEL SNDIS ONV HONIE ONILNOOW FZOZIONZL ¥CLI0BOLL e

I .
veg- Bupjoayp suoleisdo/gso - 100°L00 65002 LOOV - vSLIB6aFLL ANI SUBMPIEY SV SIHET] JPAID YZOTINTITL §0L6Z 294D~ yud g
05FLG'L 0570k TYLOL
05%20°L g 2l uBld oiffereng Amigh] - 540°L08 ebeied soqopy 0} S0IAISS SREILUDIE FBUCHIDPY YEOZIBLZL om), ng
05720 L Bunyoayo suoheseddgsd - L0 L0D obeseb 890y J0] S5DjALES §300)HIR [RUOIPPY syoenyoay snosebueq YZ0ZTI9ZITL 8016Z Mosusr Juid 118
oosk coosL- WIOL
ovost 000k Uapepeiddy ) SOMISS-UE UHS - 029696 ' © OW © "1IJ3IN3G SSANTISM - LNSNISHNENISY $202 YZOZSLIEL J1-ZE0LHE ns
00"05L- Bupyoeys suoheredoraso - LOYLOD HEENA93A - AAC - LJINID SSINTIEM ue fpiiod YZOTIIZIR L 29482 oSy Rrud It
00'80e'sl 00'90e'9L- TWLOL
0080e'eL oo'gog’as- sjewfed piedald - ZO0'EZE 6~ LNJWAYA 1§ - %05 NCLLONHISNOD S0VHvD - $202 rOZIeLTY JTEEOMTE [ILz]
0a'g0sa.- Bupioays suoRrIadO/asa - LD LO0 PZOZ/LLEL GIANDIS LOVHINGD - Y TEE042 SIDIAYIS NOISZA NOLLONHLSNGD VZOTIIZITL SOLEZ  9SUD-Jud Hid
-4 g lls “WLOL
sgll a8l sweiBold AeplioH usel - €288 SWYIDOHd AVAIMOH NIAL - INIWISHNanizs ¥ZOZIELZE 08-L88EHE na
SLL Bupjost|d suoReIsdo/gsD - 100100 L1734 ‘HHLL - SAVHS0Nd NI L - INSWISHASNIT ASOVLS "LHOJNCD VZOZIBZZL S0L6Z  MoBUS-wd Mg
00'0FS 000¥S- TYLOL
ooore 00'ore sedaspoog - GFO'LOR PEILER) HONOBHL SNIJIDRC0T YEOZISTL [2ZLHE0T na
ob'ops- Buppays suoneisdQ/ass - LOG'LDO ¥2ILTIEL HONOWH L DNISIIDN008 Ruey ‘paejeg VE02IZIZL OLSE H28YD- W J|ig
1351 L6'628- TWL0L
L6558 LEBLE spswAed pledeld - Z00°EZk 00Z'0L2 QIVd=Td - 5202/ LE/L0- STOZ/L0/LO NP PEOLIOTITL ATHELEFE g
1668 Bupyosyp suoheiadogsd - LOOLO0  SZOZ/LE/L0- SZOZ/LO/LO NYT - 000-0000-9£8EZ900 © 1dNOHY  * FONVHNSNI T4 GSLINM NYIiNINyY YZOT/OTRL £016Z AoeyD- 1og g
SEEER'S £5'E6P'G- . VL0L
o5ZEr') 95'ZER k- 0ZLL0L ¥ 8 86Up - S9AS J9d - 00S0LL ()46 OL X3 Ud - #2LEE) AIVd - FELEEL - P2/80/EL
8102 8L002'2 OLL'L0Z I3 - pIugey - SOAS tod - OSZ04 D TYNOSHId 33 Hd - FTiZZ) GIVd - YEILERL - vE/R0itt
SN 517108 GrGE WAUOIN YLO/E HolABd « Z00°1EZ HOLVIN %G Y3 Y - b2/4272L dIVd - F2ILEREL - YERORL YZOZOTTL 80ZLrZ02 g
EEEGYS- Bupjoeyn suopessdo/gso - L0000 /2L Bupess poled Aed - DZE0LL / 26200% "SOU 3pos Apug |BfoUELLY SMUSTY ZOZIBZZL ZoLeZ A0 Juid INg
iy~ By WLOL

junouny eurbu NN PR PnodaYy oSN IweN ajeq wmnpy adi)

¥Z0Z Jedioasg
_ JoysiBey yooyun Ao SZIS0ML0
WY vl

Kieig 013siq ROSPYD



g abeg

SATLLHS - 1ISHYL - 0T - #2/SLLZL

86°2, 80°2- uoiEinauddy @ aoes-U] 481G - 0TS BYS
688 oLil- 00Z'224 do ereusy - seiddng - 003 L SAFINS NIHOLD - SATFIOL = YANIT - #2/0LZL
0|'e 55E- 025 Lzl dng BulusaD-senddng - 00ZEZL dVOS - SATIOL - VONIT - PZ/G0EL
002 o5e asusdia Jopaid - D0Z'096 HONMT H38WVHD -~ 34v0 QUVALENOD - RIOT - #2/1adtL
iy o sanddng - p0Z's88 AQNYD HITINATOA - SAD - VAN - #2200 L
€60} ZToL sepddng - 002598 ACQNYD HITALNATOA - SAD - VAN - ¥&/L20L
ge'e PA 00Z'2gl d0 RIBUeD - salddng - Q0L L2L INDYIHNS - SIMHD - ¥Z8L0L
00G 29 estadyg Jopaid - 002096 HONNT H2EWYHI - 24Y0 QEVALHNO0D - 180T - #ELL0L
858 £0'g- gz [ERUSD-LNA-SSNCINS - DOSZEL  THAS HIARHL ALSNY - IUVMOHYH IOV - VONIT - FE/LLIO0L
o00'e Los- ssuadxy Jowend - 0OZ096 TNV ZALLYD3IN IS - USYILNIG 378N0aA - 14071 - +Zi6LEC
jalegs) L85 asuadxg Jowaug - 002096 HONITT H2WYHD - 34vD QUVALHNGD ~ 11O - PZ/61/60
g S6 sasuadx3 paeog - 004096 QYD SYANYD - TTIA NIOHYD - ANY - #2IZLEC
88 PLE sweifolg YinoA [eseuss) - ZZ2#8. aoo04 - SATIOE - V3ISSAr - #2/L 180
[-34 o8l 00z 2g. dO [e@UeD - seliddns - 001 L dv0S HIHSYMHSIA - SAOYYNIIN - VANTT - +2/80/60
T 86'L- “gizs  [RIBUSD-ININ-SRlGdNS - 0DEZEL T3A3T - JOHSLIIEHL Otd - YONIT - F2/80/60
oocl YE'E sWweiBold UINoA [B18US9) - £22 788 333 IONYELNT - BIYS ALINNWINOD YASTEHD - PZ/EZ/B0
088 g8 uonenasald AoJSIH [2007 - 015286 SO SEMLDId - SAD - NONNVHS - #2/80/90 YZOZISTIT) B0PSYE g
625l Buijssyn suoeradQ/gso - L00°1L00 1NOSSO1D A0 - ¥Z0Z/LE/EL - LO/S0 - HSYD ALl3d -ysed ARad yzZozioziel oiL6zZ HoeUD- JWd NG
00'C00YL 00°000'F 1~ WVIOL
00'C00'PL 00°000'F k- eBUBADY BAUDIaAD/SYOCED - ZL'286 INSINOD-3 YzoZIgErR) 9BESSEFEa.S1L00D (2]
00°000'FE- Buiyosy g suopesado/asd - 100°100 ANTINOD-T “98E55EPZI.L5L00D ANT “FLOL-8.51 # 1SN LT LY PZOZIITITL GLLET NgeyD- pud g
¥LTL LTI WIOL
PLTL vLEL- 3 @0 2sniy NPV - 0ZF'Z86 SO0 AON 1 100 YZOZIOTT) 1L28vSre0s g
vLZV Bupjsayg suopeisdey/asd - L0100 188Y5FI0S ade ] 1seMpPIg YZOZIOZZL viisZ 32ayo- JuWd INg
00°Cor') 00°00%‘L- W10L
ol g 000071~ sjuslAed plEdeld - Z00'EZL  TYTMILVIN LIS ONY SNIANYHIE Qvaa SHOgHOIEN 5202 YZOzZIELIEL zz8 na
BO'00F'L- Bunyaays suogetedo/ass - LOLOR  “"VIN INISd NY ONIONVHE Gvad SHOSHOIEN $26Z-228 2T AydesBejeyd » ubisap aaneals oW FZOTIAZEL £1L6Z #oauD- ud Ing
SieTe §1'e2- IWLOE
8/'822 [Fi>rad FousBURUBD 9AG JUIEW - OLO'S0S I HO4 YIA0D ANV 131LN0 149 INTWIDV 14 TTVLSNE PEOZIOZITL fAY:r4 i
[T v Bupyoays suonzdo/gs - LO0'L00 zisz 0711 21109 o0} PZOZIATIZL zHez %2ayD- Jud 1"
80923 60989 TVIOL
osgs 0e'88- wug 3652 WPV - CLLZEE juLlg abie mnpy - PEOZISTEL L LESGYSR
BSLL 8¢ 2L [eIsuUas Wlid ISPY - 022 786 {R20UB0) JUiid JNpY - YEZDZIBETL 60298PSe
YEGL ve0s- Jelsuas Wld IRPY - UZ. 286 [e0USD) L INpY - YEZ0TITTL Zlesshar
516k 6181~ sa1doD yoog AN - OF/ 286 seidog yood SidaIPA - YEOTITITL 0LE95PS8
a5°9L 0oL~ JRIoURs UL INPY - 02LT86 [eaUR9) UL JNPY - YZOZTIGEIEL 95ZTPEGR
8LEL 6L'EL- [RISUS) UL IPPY - CZL 786 [BsBUSD) Ul INPY - PZUTIITL [eeraclaonts)
[t el wud 2652 INpY - BLLERS jung sBie gnpy - YEOTDTEL FGZOPESE
el Wel- [RISUSD WNd INPY - CTL'TEE |EBUSSy Wi HNPY - YEOTIATITL ozTLlESe
oegs og'gE- uud 2617 )NPY - CLL 286 g s Inpy - FEOZISEIZL LEZLLESE
85721 A seadod) ¥oog aidmini - 0¥ 4286 saido?) yoog a(daIN - YZOTZITL £TTLIEE8
BLBF Bi'g juug 267 APy - GLLZEE W sfie] ynpy - FEOTIRETL PocliEss
2L9e 008 jIsuas) Wld IRPY - 0Z. 286 1ERUSY JUld ¥NPY - FZOTGZTL ZETLLESE
£0°5} £0°gl- Jelsuas WG NPV - 022286 |R3SUSE) Ui HhpY - YE0ZIRZIZL slzilesee
6E'Es) BE'EGL- feieuat W4 IRPY - 02L 286 {EsoUBS) Ul JNpY - FEOTIGEIZL STTLIEGE i}
6O'9ES Bupyoays suonesado/ass - LOD'LOO saopueg Al webuy ¥Z0Z/9ZiTL LLLEZ seayn- Jud g
NOUTY [eujBuIg JUNOUNy piEd Jnoaoy Suwai aeN aeq wny adA)
PZOZ 1PquIEoag
1gysiB0y ¥oayD Algluol ST/R0N0
WY pL6

Aieiqr] 1oisiQ BISIBUD



0} abeg

falake g COSh- TYLOL
00'sy ey g swedod - 001628 $ZOT HyAA SHL 20 ¥IIINNIOA FEOTILTITE A4 +8612v2 ma
o0oEy- Buysys suoy=edO/asd - OB 100 DNIAVEONS S0V 1d HYZA SHL S0 YIS INMI0A fauresar ‘aBumuop FEOZILEITL vZLET yoayg- Juld |
0052 00'$T TWIOE
005 oo'sz Uolzosiddy B SRIMSS-U Y918 - 029586 ONEdLLS HITYEH - INSWISENam=y AT frArAA adTS612+2 na
opisz- Bupjaeyn suopesedorass - LOGLOD GNIILE HITYaH - INSNSSHAGNiSY AZDVLS ‘LHOSNOD YZOTILTIZL SELEZ  MIPUD-Jwd g
ve'lal verlat WLOL
sz 51T sjuswie pedald - Z00°EEL COZT 824~ dYOSISSMddNS DNINYIIO - §202
19°6EL Pi: g4 siuewied prdald - Z00°EZL DOE'8ZL = SONY - 6202 PEOTILERL 520/509L2F =}
87101~ BunjaeyD sueneRdo/asD - L0000 YZELOTYL #1O0V 690.50912F pog-uopeledieD seriy YZORILZIEL ZZIEZ  NosuD-Iwd g
1928 L8 WLOL
12iza'y £8P JRlEINbY PUNCS/OBDIAOIPTY « SZE'0S6  INMON 'SHOLINGI - SO0 AQMNLS ¥04 IAvHDdn AV ¥EOCIITITY WML 2L g
L' Bupjosys suopesedo/ass - L0100 VEENOUSZIOPOLY # LOOV - MDHO-MISH-LXLL oy seopueg [ideg uozewy YZOTILTITE 1ZVEE  WooyD- g g
0z 181 0z 281 THEOL
0z'88 0z'se- SoUBUZIURIN SN IRLS - €0)'C08 PEOZ/LEEZL - LOZL SONYNILNIVIN U LNIYd TIVINS
glizgl 8L LEP~ J2ic0D YeIs - ZOL'E08 YZOZNLEZL - LO/Z) ¥FId0OD VLS
e We 78 Lz- Jsdes oliand - L0L'€08 FEOTILEEL - LORZL ¥Id0) SlTENd FZOTIBLIZL S90802E8 mg
oz isz- Bupsayn suonIsdo/ass - LOG'LO0 - 1862665 DLIS - 1007Z9L# LOOV - 000608E8  'SEIOOTONHIIL 20i440 A LSHIAING YZ0ZIE/ZL 0ZLEE  eeuD-Mud ng
coisEL'L SOEEl b WLIOL
SosESE'L SOSEL - JoyPnTY - 0267108 d3ud LIGNY NI Yv3A ¥Z0T YZOTIOLITL 9BET ng
SSEL - Bupjosly suohessdorgso - 100100 J3ud LMY #e02 271 'dNONS TIHOOOM IHL VZOZIPZZL 61162 sosyg- g |lIg
s g TVLOL
oAt L gty 002474 €0 jeisusg - senddng - 0L L84 S3TddNS TYHaNTD $EOISZITL L-G5B9EZ-OM e
i be Bupaayn suonessdo/ass - Lo0'LO0 1-9589£Z-OM TOUNOS SSINISNS TNVINS PZOZIDZIZL BLL6Z  oSuD-jwd INg
00081 CO0SE- TYLOL
000sL [ale)al:10e uonowald Soid AlBigr] [B1BUSD - LEP'088 LYV HYIA SHL J0 NI UVIA IHL H0 HITINTIOA YZOZBLIEL SLZLFZ0T mg
Q005 Supjaeyp suopeledQ/asd - L0000 LUV HVIA 3HL 40 GNARI “HYIA IHL 30 YIZINGTOA solpag My veozion) LLI6Z  RRYD Wud NS
22T [ra-A% Telol
0o'® Lo's- GISIOQUSIA IBUORMESUE - D05 698 HONIMT AXVI0N - 347D QuvALLNOD - IHOT - FZ6LEL
whouny [eubuo UnoWY pred UNoooYy o BwEN ateq winN adAlL
$ZOE Jaquiaoag
J91s1Boy ¥osuD Ajuluoy SZ/90/L0
WY b6

Az PHISIQ 951940



5:27 PM
01/07/25

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through December 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donatlon
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674,101 ' Designated Youth Collection
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming
674,111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming
674.112 - Deslgnated Music Focus Programs
674.113 - Deslgnated Exhibits Programming
674.120 - Undeslgnated Donation
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology
674.143 - Designated Maintenance
674.150 - Continulng Education Restricted
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contributlon & Donatlon
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunicatlons
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WIFI Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 8560.900 : Telecom-Restricted Gifts
Total §50.000 - Telecommunications
884,000 - Programming
884.130 - Washtenaw Reads
§84.940 - Washtenaw Reads Restricted Gift
Total 884.130 - Washtenaw Reads
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 » Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
Total 884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
Total 884,210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Muslc Focus
884,961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
£84.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist In Resdlence Restricted
Total 884,500 ' Artist In Residence
| 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
| 884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst, Gifts Purple Rose

Jan - Dec 24 Budget $ Over Budget

451 451 0
5,278 5,328 (50)
5,060 5110 (509
5,450 4,950 500
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
15,500 14,567 033
3,000 3,000 0
100 100 0
750 750 0
41,589 40,256 1,333
232 232 0
232 232 0
41,821 40,488 1,333
41,821 40,488 1,333
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
2,000 2,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
1,500 1,500 0
1,289 1,289 0
2,789 2,789 0
1,000 1,000 0
1,000 1,000 0
1,600 1,500 0
1,000 1,000

Page 1 0of2




5:27 PM
01/07/25

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Donation and Restricted

January through December 2024

Jan -Dec 24 Budget $ Over Budget

884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Resiricted
§84.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
£84.926 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts SRP
§84.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr

884.933 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr

Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.990 - Technology Programs
884.992 - Techology Prog Res Gifts
884.990 - Technology Programs - Other
Total §84.990 - Technology Programs
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Tralning, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restricted
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
9380.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Moblle CDL
980,920 - Small Equipment Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technology Restricted Glits
Total 980,200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980,00
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
982,920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 282.000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

750 750 0
3250 3,250 0
0 200 (200)
3,000 3,000 0
22 232 0
232 232 0
3232 3432 (200)
110 110 0
0
10 110 0
12,381 12,581 (200)
580 750 (170)
580 750 (170)
580 750 (170)
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
300 451 (151)
5445 5573 (128)
5,745 6,024 (279)
21,706 22,355 (649)
20,115 18,133 1,082
20,115 18,133 1,982

Page 2 of 2



1jo | abeg

[N Z8L7r ze 1020 WrhilzT)  lea0csl (9vo62z) \16LALz) (6DE0GL) (202'5sl) (eszece) (6e@ loh) (vezilz) Usyast) (I6122y) {rsy'orz) reb'vel) awasu] 33N
%0 - D0S'€52 {oos'sse) O 4] 0 1] [i] [1] 1] [i] a g 7] 0 0 2WosL PO 18N
%0 (005'652) 00s'ssZ 0 4] 0 i 1] 0 o] 0 Q 0 ) 0 0 asuadxg 1O B0
%0 (060'002) 000’002 0 [+ 0 0 [+ 0 0 0 0 [ [3} 0 0 200666 pung assy ded o3 suell - ZO'SE6
%0 ~ (00s'es) 005'es 0 v 0 0 o ] 0 0 0 0 ¥ 0 0 100°666 Addu jejjden of SUBLE - |OO'GEB
asuadxgy BHI0
assuadxg/auoou] YO
%G8 28.'062 (ozs'1067) bhi'21z)  leooew) lovd'azz) (181'72) (os'osy) (zos'eey) (zez'zez) (5es'i0)) (rzz'ilZ) (sey'sil) Li6L'22)) (ror'oba) (par'rEl) euasu] AIPuIpiO 13N
%06 (z59'992) 6 T08C  SU0SEEC  SvCOBl STECPT  V6MICE BUSOGE COLSBL  Z0TESE  BESJOl beTAlT  /BY'eil  [6LTIL  bOY'OVE  YEvYEL asuadx3 [ej0L
%00k 0 8 e [V Fe] [} ¥ 0 V] 0 0 [ [} 0 0 V1195 9698 - LSFHIINE 1930 - 051766
%00l 0 FLL 7l c FiL 0 o 0 0 0 0 ¢ [ Q 0 Z3gsvyD - 1saieul 3924 - 000'¥66
%001 0 08 [V r A [oYi-y 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 [} ¢} 0 0 V1I9S 9585V - TrdIONINd 1930 - 051166
%416 Zso) 089'L per'L i} yEF'L 0 [+ 1 [ 0 0 0 [ <} 0 18ESY9 sasea - |ediolilid 3430 - YO0 166
%26 (z2's) 008’002 9TL'SEL oeT'se 1286k SEL'WL U6B9 g/2'0z  geS'T:  L€Z0L  sos'sk  velol /926 BPO'gE  6T'S asuadxg uopIeD - BODTE
%TE (os2's1) 156'0FT 1el'Ee $Z8Y  Gls'se O ger'e sel'l vig'es 0882l POT'9 ] - 0] #66'lL o 00'086 ssuacha ended - 000026
%08 (#an's) 105'28 pika:74 o' eeg't [EF PO tee'e gel 9/6'l #18'E 189 FLL'L 1862 7591 |aae} g Jusurdojpraq He3s '35 - 000766
%05 (1e2'28) oee'se Syg'ZL 906 (0sg's) 122 {1e8'1) (g1) 142 oee G9E8'E 0Lz 6ZL'0L  EFS'E Z058'9 uawdinb3 - poH° L6
%00L (1) ove'ee 6ER'ZE les'9l O 0 0 (299) [+ 0 0 Q0s's 6852 v} [ 00108 9oueRInsY| - DOG'Y96
%08 (060's} S00'sY 805 0 0 88’02 O ] o o] 0 Lo 0 P8L'8 S6H'E SB0/U8S UCHRILOMTY - 060596 -
%E6 (og) GoL'E +ag'e £z Jot2] T o9 ge ver'l 265 2L et e " Iy asuadxg tojoall] ¢ PIecH - D036
%98 (cop's} 0se'ee a8 0EE'’.  vER'Y Loe's Li6'S 8Z6'5 ¥eT'S L158'% 882y L0 £ip'y -84 /08'C SaMHIBN - 0007026
%00} (s 005’2 b= A ¥e8 ied 5 ¥ as 0 0 -7 €94 bt o Jasquniop, - 000'S8S
ipa'e Zezel  PELLL S50 g0l CeLT val's PELY voE'hr 86981 BunuweiSold - 00088
%56 {8ee'y) 05ez8 ZVBL 0zt 28572 oer'e 185 BgS’Ll e 89l OBk'E 5986 AN s00'LE 020 S{ENSjE[ [EUOROWOI - 0007088
%S9 {zes'al) o8&l 250z 8/9'c OB} 192'8 0st'2 arl'T Tioe 5oL Z08'T 9EF'L 528 st (D) SUCKESILMILILIOIB|I L, - 600°0S8
%24 {zag'se) £L2°091 LE]'¥ZL ZIE'0l 0TV czs'rt e0g'e L5101 e 092 oe'sh  AS'LE zell)l 169 ¥10'9 SJOERIUOD FVIAIDE BOUBLBUIEY - DDO'E08
%08 {zs1) 088 804 z8t z 2 £zi 9 i) £ £e 4% -4 £zh 32 0027108 S}SCD oS 9 Sead-UINIPY - 00D'208
%86 (B18°L) SET'L8 o1¥'se 5L esps 6119 gbL'olL  lEvs [r4: 39 £Er'y SZT'9 oss'sl 08TV jhad ¥9r'e SOAG |BIORRUOD B |EUO|SSS0I - 000 LOE
%48 (g5} osL 259 £E i} z5% 0 [+ 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 J3$3a - Sad - 000852
%59 {oFg) 051 OL5°L zl 4] {81¥) ulZ &5l 602 82 j-rad zZl 1] Fte] -] 008222 @oueusjuep-seliddng . D00ZEL
%09 (oo9) 0og't 006 ¥9 0 oog ¥ gEk 0 0 oL 0 ¥9 a 0 0027222 abegsod - 9AG J9N0 - DOOTLEL
%0 {oos) 008 0 0 o 0 0 ¢ 0o . 0 0 0 0 Q 0 00922 J'9d BulysiandeBugund - 000°05L
%0L (259'%) Zay'st #95'LE Z5 £78°) oot 'L 958 ] 209 ere 966'L 73 282 foierd 1ZL safjddng - 500" 22L
%6 (zzh'es) £19'18E7)  SEY'SRTL §5T/6  ESE'D0L  SWESIPL  LOT'SE 2986 JTY'S6  TTME LAAMpL SIL'66 S5.'98  eE¥6 gESeL 104 390V [ORUGCD SIAS [AUNOSI3] - 00D LOL
asuadxg
(%F0L'E) 080'3T) (5289'5) Lo'8lL 641201 Z8E'LL ) 34oid 55035
%201 696'551 £o9'6Lb'Z  ZS9'SIST  BALU0L Z8THL 810'9 ZT90EE  POCZE BO0COE  909'ZLl GALDL  Se8'Sst  ghIZeE  gesoll  lEoElitl awoou |ejof,
%00 5 6200 EEISY 0 c 0 99l'l. 0 0 [+ 0 0 0 0 0 NN HIHLO WOXA NI ¥3JSNYHL - 000'665
%0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o [+ 0 0 0 0 0 288870 95897 - S2INOG Ul JORE - 000'LES
%00L 0 28T 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 ez Sa0INOS JUBID) BJEAH - 000'GLS
%ECL £E8'L FSZ'0F 85"ty gZL'T  8%e £BF'e 6l'e 85/ og 080's 0 ace 052'p OvZ'L 05291 uoEUOg] ' UONNGUNOD INUIATY - 000°FLS
%001 (5) ooD'sH S66'FL 052  GOSE o} 0052 0 00s'z o] SYE'L osz't 05Z'L oS’z o DODB0g SPUNEY 3§ SWoau] asIK - pO0° 1S
SHE'y 969 (G1o))  {c18'%)  zso'e 9869 840'9 gee'z  (oeg) (zeesy (spe'l)  (BEOE) 219G 005°599 abueyD anfep JUSWISIAL] - 000°693
BEG ¥Ee'En 8L'PL B80L'82 1607 1168 9618 &61°2 sTv'e +09'tL  SOE'9 £28'6 95’9 B8ZLL a8g'L £26't 00L 989 SISSOSURD JUsILISaAL) - 01593
o'l €€ Fi %z o8 v z8 LU vl 243 gog FoL coL 60L'G99 ISHUSIUL YUEY - DOO'FIS
%GE [ 00z 0Ed -1 0 83 0zl 0 o5l o o 0e sk ZEL D 29y Asusby U0RDS)IeD/SeR: T1| - D0Z'L59
%801 e £os's Frach 908 0 (e9) 173 oA 906 ] 0 0 0 paLl (91 001" L09 S99 JUIP[SIY-UON - 0159
%ZSt zi8'L con'e zi8'% =6k 81 el 6% £ve Bi8 LEY GSE =33 wie rEY ] sald g :I1d0Y - DOL 'GP
%16 {gzp'L} 600'9L i5'%L [ 0 0 o} 710 ) 0 0 0 ¥} 0 0 S8uld [Budd - QOLPLS
%85 o' 000'rL 08Z2L 0 0 0 [+ 0 6EE'R 0 0 sli'g [+ €865 0 Py SIS - 00L°DVS
%201 9L1°92) 8gs'08L'z  Z9LL08'T 48546 D oz't)  © 1} o sor'se  (E61) oys'e goL'YeE  S2O'SH9  098'850°L Zor snusAsd 10MISIA - 00020V

aoau]
asuadxg/awosu] AeulpG

Jobpng 10 19bpnaJOAQ §  396png  vZooO-Uel yZz9eG  YCAON  $2300  vedos  vZ Oy pZInr  pzun;  pZARW ey vZURN  y2aed  vEuer
TYLoL

21eq] 01 Jea PUE LUORN JBLND
3=bpng o} aousulicLDd siseg jeniody
fieig1] 1OHISI] BOSIOYD selaand




5:44 PM
01/07/25

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Profit-& L.oss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

402.000 -
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -
657.100 -

657.200
665.000
665.100
669.000
670.000
671.000
674.000
675.000
699.000

District Revehue 402
State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers
Non-Resident Fees 607.100

* ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec

- Bank Interest 665.100

* Investment Gains/Losses 666.100

* Investment Value Change 665.500

* Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510

* Misc Incotne & Refunds 606.000

* Revenue Contribution & Donation

- Private Grant Sources

* TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUND

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -

727.000
731.000
732.000

802.000

850.000

885.000

965.000

Personnel Sves Control Acct 701

- Supplies 727
* Other Sve - Postage
» Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
758.000 -
801.000 -

727.700

FUEL - DIESEL
Professional & Contractual Sves

+ Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 «

Maintenance Service Contracts

- Telecommunications
880.000 -
884.000 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

* Volunteer
920.000 -
960.000 -

Utilitles
Board & Director Expense

+ Automatlon Services
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
982.000 -
991.004 -
991.450 -
994.000 -
994.450 -

Insurance 801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00

Collection Expense

Debt Principal - Leases GASB87
DEBT PRINCIPAL - GASB96 SBITA
Debft Interest - GASBS7

DEBT INTEREST - GASB96 SBITA

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
691.450 - OTHER FIN SOURCE - GASB96
Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan -Dec 24 Jan-Dec23 $ Change % Change
2,307,161.97 2,038,527.60 268,634.28 13.18%
72,289.85 7447737 -2,187.52 -2.94%
14,573.92 12,745.46 1,828.46 14.35%
4870,76 3,903.50 967.26 24.76%
3,828.12 4,083.33 -255.21 -6.25%
730.00 634.00 96.00 15.14%
1,163.87 799.78 364.09 45.52%
78,107.15 41131.89 36975.26 89.89%
4,344.92 35,201.84 -30,856.92 -87.66%
0.00 4,002.00 -4,002.00 -100.0%
14,995.19 9,961.30 5,033.89 50.53%
41,687.74 4266441  -1,076.67 -2.52%
232.05 2,000.00 -1,767.95 -88.4%
71,766.13 0.00 71,766.13 100.0%
2,615651.67 2,270,132.57 345,519.10 15.22%
2,615,651.67 2,270,132,57 345,519.10 15.22%
1,248493.83 1,221,778.47 26,715.36 2.19%
11,562.39 13,600.65 -2,038.26 -14.99%
899,13 928.25 -29.12 -3.14%
1,909.45 1,214.87 694.58 5717%
652,07 0.00 652.07 100.0%
85,417.59 54,576.54 30,841.05 56.51%
708.31 880.04 -171.73 -19.51%
124,831.42  141,765.54 -16,934.12 ~11.95%
32,055.51 33,880.71 -1,825.20 -5.39%
78,122.49 74,900.30  3,222.19 4.3%
148,024.64 125052.99 22971.65 18.37%
2,492.49 2,482.56 9.93 0.4%
59,444.74 53,705.81 5,738.93 10.69%
3,664.17 2,316.00 1,348.17 58.21%
44 507.85 38,909.21 5,598.64 14.39%
22,839.00 20,299.00 2,540.00 12.51%
17,543.61 56,625.18 -39,081.57 -69.02%
26,217.28 11,159.61 15,057.67  134.93%
227,160.78  345,356.10 -118,195.32 -34.22%
195,125.91 178,426.71 16,699.20 9.36%
7,434.00 7,226.00 208.00 2.88%
2,570.00 0.00 2.570.00 100.0%
714.00 922.00 -208.00 -22.56%
844.00 0.00 844.00 100.0%
2,343,234.66 2,386,006.54 -42771.88 -1.79%
272447.01 -115,873.87 388,290.98
0.00 16,888.00 -16,888.00 -100.0%
0.00 16,888.00 -16,888.00 -100.0%
0.00 16,888.00 -16,888.00 -100.0%
272,417.01 -88,085.97 371,402.98

Page 1 of 1




0 paLBlSURLL

00°0% 800"€00 Supjosyd pund JUaWwLJIeY 1gsg puocy
psaiRt et pung 83IAI9S jge(d
8T°208IV6'TS ZT°LT6°85TS" 88'ZLL001TY pun4 jeijauan) jejol
19°€18°v65- 79'0S5°€€6'TS [eJOL siduled JUSLWIISIAU]
00°0$ 61 TPL99TS ¥00°£10 pung awoou} paxiy
'00:000°00TS 00°000°00T$ £00°4T0 simelpynm pue susodad - JNIN
61°98T'SS St'808'599'TS E00°£T0 sSusulea pue 1521310} - JAIN
UNo2oYy osuduswy
TL°€0TV9%- ¥2TTT'L91S puey uo ysed
00°0s 8 ESTS Z0O0'€00 1uno2ay jedAed
TLE0T V9% 9/'890°£9TS 100700 jUBg 91BIS ESS|IYD /AUN0IDY SuPRSYD
S3IONVIVE SMNVE YO0
pun4 jeiauso
2auejeg sulpul 28ueyD 19N 2ouejeg Suiuuidag

20T 'L € 1equusds(
seouejeg pund

AdVHgIT LO™LSIA VISTIHD
0L



USSR 95U ISLY UDIBW PIROYS,,

700 LTOHECOLI0 tunoooe funessdo 01 000699 GLA 001°598 QLA ul={+) F00'L10 + £00°LTO QLA

00°000°00LS$ Z6'YVEYS ST°L0T'8LS 0C'000°'00LS alA souejeg
£ LEL'BERTS  |00°000°00TS SL'S69% VL 06Y'VS 00'0S P9'0SS'€E6°TS ve/ie/cT
¥9"0SS'EEE'TS  |007000°00TS S0°STO'TS- T9°0T6°8S 00'0S 80°559'STTTS ve/fog/TT
80°S59°SZT‘ZS |00°000°002CS 8T'STSP$- 18°S64°8S GG 0S SY'vLETTETS ve/1e/ot
SYPLETZETS |00'000°00ZS 16'790°¢S L0'66T'LS 00°0S L ETT'I1SZS vz/0g/60
LYETTTISTS |00705 01" 9€6°0% S8'STH'6S 00705 ZTISLY6V'TS ve/1e/80
ZTISLV6Y'ZS  {00°0S €0'620'9% o' ¥09°T1S 00°0S 6L L90°LIV'TS ve/ig/io
6L°L90°LLY'ZS |0070% SL¥9ETS 6T°S0Z'9% 0005 52 L617'297'2S vz/0g/90
S8°'/6¥‘89v'2S  |00°0$ £9'629%- 89'TZ2°6$ 00'0s 08'S0£'69Y2S vZ/TE/S0
08'S0E'65K'ZS {00705 Eb'292°5%- 90°992'9% 00708 1LT°20EBSY TS vez/oe/vo
L1'TOEBSPTS |00°0S 88'8V2T$- ve'8ZLTS 00°0% 1Z°ZTr'8ar'es vZ/TE/E0
TZ'Zeb'asryzs  (00'0S 04°8E0°2%- PS'S89TS 00°00000L$ LE'SLL'BSLTS vz/f6t/feo
LE'SLLBSLTS [0070S S6'9TSS 9 EL6'TS 0070% 90°982'9SL1S ¥Z/1e/10
90'582°9SL'T$ _ €z/1e/TT

juhooze sufelado unodse sunelado
£90ue[eq Supuz 0] sdajsuel] 8n|eA ul a8uey) 1sa131y) WoJdy sisysuea) Fouejeg Sujuuldsg

0057999 ‘007°999 ‘PO0"LT0 ‘€00°LTIO0 - SLNNOJIV 1O

7-1¢Z6-€(87-0000 "OuU JUNOY

veoe/T1e/CT

asuduswy
'8




DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report
Respectiully submitted for January 2025 board meeting

Staff Announcements

Staff Work Anniversaries

Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren, eight years on January 3
Technology Specialist Everett Mayes, three years on January 4
Youth/Teen Librarian Jessica Zubik, eleven years on January 13
Library Assistant Jennifer Thompson, three years on January 11

Congratulations one and all!

Director’s Role
The beginning of a new term for CDL board members provides us the opportunity for a
reminder on what it means to be a trustee of the Chelsea District Library.

It is my hope that we continue our relationship in an environment of open and
transparent communication, shared visions and values, and trust and mutual respect.
Since we are starting the beginning of another board term, I thought it might be helpful
to highlight my role to avoid confusion and possible miscommunication down the road.

As stated in CDL governing docs, the Director is responsible for library operations, and
the Board is charged with approving the annual budget, overseeing the work of the
director, and maintaining policies governing the library.

Role of Library Director
“The Library Director shall be responsible for the care of the building and

equipment; for the employment, development, and direction of the staff; for the
efficiency of the Library’s service to the community; for the annual preparation of
a budget proposal; for the operation of the Library under the financial conditions
set forth in the budget approved by the Board; and for submission to the Board
an annual report after the approval of the previous year’s audit, including the
financial statements; and for keeping trustees informed, in a manner and at times
specified by the Board, of activities and needs relevant to the responsibilities of
the Board” (Article VII, Section 2).

Per Policy #550 Financial Policies.

The Director is responsible for management of the library, within the budget set
by the Board. In particular, the Director shall hire the employees, arrange for
services, purchase equipment and supplies, including capital equipment, make
contractual agreements and make other financial commitments that fall within
the budget set by the Board. Any transaction in which an interest in real estate
and/or which would initiate, compromise or settle legal action, even if it is within
budget, would require Board action.

Here's to another spectacular year working together for the good of the CDL
community!

Privacy Booths

We are investigating adding a privacy booth (or pod) to our second floor and have begun
researching nine vendors at this writing. Said booth will accommeodate up to two people
and be soundproof, ventilated, and ADA compliant. The booth would alleviate some of




the pressure on requests for study rooms.(three of which can accommodate up.to four .
people, and the large study accommodates up to twelve). One to two people could
schedule the booth thus freeing up the other rooms for larger groups. Emilee Fetters,
the Community Social Worker, would also make use of this space for consults (which is
more ideal as it offers the soundproof feature that the study rooms do not).

We are budgeting $15,000 for this expense which is not subject to Policy 545 — Requests
for Proposals and Competitive Bidding. We received substantial year-end donations to
cover this expense, and our Friends are considering donating to fund it as well.

Community Social Worker and Collection Initiative

Speaking of Emilee Fetters, the Community Social Worker, she has had much success in
her time at CDL. She has regular “office” hours here, at the Chelsea Senior Center, and
the Wellness Center/5 Healthy Towns. She states that CDL is the most visited location
for her public engagement. She provides short-term emergent counseling with an
emphasis on harm reduction.

Emilee will attend an all-staff meeting here at CDL in spring. She will also visit a board
meeting in the near future.

Further information on Emilee’s role in our community may be found at
https://www.city-chelsea.org/services/community_social_worker2.php.

CDL is working with Emilee on a special collection at CDL based on an article in the
recent edition of American Libraries Magazine (the article follows this report) on
no-return collections for addiction and mental health support. I will share more
information on this exciting project as it develops. We are looking at a spring launch of
the collection at CDL.

Management Half-Day Retreat

The management team will meet for an informal, half-day retreat on Saturday, February
1. While the team meets weekly, we are looking forward to being able to dive deeper into
topics including prepping for the all-staff in-service day and transitioning some
operations to digital platforms.

U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAQ) Survey of Library Facility
Conditions

CDI. was randomly selected to receive the survey as part of a nationwide sample. Linda
Ballard and I completed and submitted it. This information will help provide Congress
with complete and balanced information on the physical conditions of public libraries
nationwide. The purpose of the study is to make national estimates of physical
conditions and facility needs, costs and funding for maintenance and repair, and the
effects of natural disasters and extreme weather.

Strategic Plan 2024-28 Progress in December 2024
2.1 Plan for staff succession & cultivate future library leaders
e Katie Hepler completed her 9go-day intro period and will be learning more
marketing tasks in 2025.
2.3 Improve data used to evaluate library services and communicate value
e Virginia Krueger reached out to West Bloomfield Township Library (a contact
made at LMCC) as a means for planning for a CDL community survey.




3.1 Prepare a strategy for the 2029 millage

Began analysis of annual statistics and researching a community needs survey.

3.2 Explore the viability of expanding library space

Received municipal approvals and awarded contract for Mobee garage.

Out and About: Meetings/Activities Attended December 2024

Chelsea Area Chamber Board meeting — December 19

Rotary board meeting — December 17

Rotary meetings — December 177

Walk to School Wednesday ~ December 18

Chamber Gingerbread Houses — December 14

Meeting with Mike Ramsdell of Under the Hood Production regarding Working
America exhibit — December 20






_https://americanlibrariesmagazine.org/),

No Questions Asked

Public libraries build no-return collections

for addiction and mental health support
By Aviva Bechky (https:/ /americanlibrariesmagazine.org/authors /aviva-bechky /) |

January 2, 2025

(/#facebook)  (/#twitter)
(/#email)

HOwps | !

Doreen Horstin, manager of San Francisco Public Library’s Park branch, adds a
book to the Read to Recovery shelves, which provide free addiction recovery
materials to patrons.

Photo: Jaime Wong/San Francisco Public Library

very day in public libraries across San

Francisco, patrons find their way to a

discreet shelf and pick up titles including
Alcoholics Anonymous’ (AA) Big Book, Narcotics
Anonymous, and The Zen of Recovery by Mel Ash.

Then, without checking out these titles, these patrons leave. They
may mark up the books they take. They won't return the materials.
And, according to Doreen Horstin, manager of San Francisco Public

Library’s (SFPL) Park branch, this is just fine.

Latest Library Links
(https: //americanlibrariesmagazine.c

links /)

3h

American
Libraries’
annual
roundup looks
back at the YEAR IN REVIEW
news that
affected libraries and the library profession in
2024. State bans on book bans, the Internet
Archive's copyright lawsuit, artificial
intelligence, cyberattacks targeting several
library systems, and ALA's newly revised Core
Values are among the most significant issues
and events identified by Al editors in the past
twelve months.
American libraries feature, Jan./Feb.

2w

Year-end “best
of” lists are @
common
phenomenon,

and many
lihrmriae heva

AL Live

I. american e

raries

>LIVE

(https:/ /americanlibrariesmagazine.org/al-live /)

ry e 10 . Wy
® Gope with Bal?

P P T, % 7= 15 = 2~

{https://americanlibrariesmagazine.org /al-live /)




These patrons are participants in Read to Recovery, an SFPI,
program that has been providing free addiction recovery materials
since spring 2023. The initiative is a way to quieily get thousands of
boolts into the hands of people who need them, ensuring that
barriers such as a lack of a library card or hold times don’t get in the

way.

San Franciseo isn’t the only city with a program like this. Other
public libraries across the US are designating shelves with titles that
address mental illness, addiction recovery, and other stigmatized
topics—materials they intend to give away or don’t expect to see

returned,

Brianne Anderson, youth services manager at Ames (lowa) Public
Library (APL), says she views these programs as an extension of

libraries’ fundamental mission: making information accessible.

“Nobody has to ask questions, you don’t have to identify yourself in
any way, and you ¢an still get the information that you need,”

Anderson says. “That’s how you build a welcome space.”

Stocking the shelves

At SFPL, staff members are trained to use Narcan

(https://americanlibratiesmagazine.org/2017/06 /21 /saving-lives-
in-the-stacks/) to reverse opioid overdoses. But Horstin says, with

the city in the throes of an addiction crisis, this isnt enough.

“We can’t just administer Narcan and not do anything else,” Horstin
says. “We're all about books. That’s what we do. It’s still the number

one service that we offer.”

In 2022, she started expanding the system’s collection of addiction
recovery materials. Then she connected with Matt Dorsey, now a
member of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors, He pointed out
that some people might want to keep and annotate their books,
especially when it comes to workbooks like those published by AA.
Together, they successfully advocated
(https://www.instagram.com/sfpubliclibrary/p/C8u5YxssTiV/) that

the city board make these items free for all.

Recovery resources are deeply needed, and not just in San Francisco.
According to the 2023 National Survey on Drug Use and Health,
16.7% of Americans ages 12 and older

{(https:/ /www.samhsa,gov/data/release/2023-national-survey-
drug-use-and-health-nsduh-releases) struggled with a substance-use

{http://omericanlibiariesbuyersguide.com/)




disorder within the previous year. Additionally, according to the
National Institute of Mental Health, more than one in five US adults
+ (https://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/statistics/mental-illness) were

living with a mental illness in 2021,

These levels of demand have spurred SFPL to invest heavily in Read
to Recovery. Currently, four locations have these no-checkout
shelves, and library staffers are working to roll out the initiative to
all 28 locations and its Jail and Reentry Services program. Between
January 2023 and July 2024, the system used almost $66,000 from
its Library Preservation Fund to purchase materials covering a

variety of approaches to addiction recovery.

While not: all libraries have this type of municipal funding at their
disposal, some smaller systems are figuring out ways to make these

books available—and some have been doing so for years.

¢¢We can't just administer

Narcan and not do anything
else.”?

—Doreen Horstin, manager of San Francisco Public

Library’s Park branch

In Ames, for example, library staffers decided almost two decades
ago that they wanted to provide anonymous aceess to materials on
topics like mental illness, puberly, and coming out. In 2006, APL
launched its FYT Shelves, which primarily offer content for teens but

are open to everyone.

Today, APL's FYI Shelves are accompanied by signage declaring no
checkout required and hold about 25—-30 books, plus resotirces on
groups like Planned Parenthood, food insecurity organizations, and
a local domestic abuse shelter, Patrons take approximately 20 books
each year, costing the library only about $100. Most aren’t returned,
but on the occasions that the books are placed in the return bin or
directly back on the shelves, Anderson says she can tell they've been

well-used.




Over the years, the program has elicited complaints but only cne
formal challenge, Anderson says. Not long after the shelves
launched, parents pushed back on Sex, Etc., a sex education
magazine written by and for teens. But the item withstood
reconsideration, remaining on the shelves until it went out of

publication,

APIL’s program has inspired other libraries, too, At Brooks Free
Library (BFL) in Harwich, Massachusetts, one librarian saw a social
media post about the FYI Shelves and shared it at a staff meeting.
BFL Deputy Director Jennifer Pickett loved the idea.

Pickett knows books don'’t take the place of resources like in-house
social workers, but for a small system like hers, creating the
Confidential Corner

(https:/ /www.brooksfreelibrary.org/confidential-corner/)—which
has about 33 titles, including The g30-Day Sobriety Solution—felt

like a feasible step to take,

“It’s not that big of an ask,” Pickett says. “|Forming] a library book

group is harder than this was, and people are so appreciative.”

Real results

For Horstin, success with Read to Recovery has so far mostly been
anecdotal: Seeing books on addiction recovery get snapped up at a
street fair. Hearing from family members who took books for their
loved ones. Talking to a gentleman who’d been sober for years about

the valiie of barrier-free materials.

Pickett, too, has seen positive feedback flood in after the

Confidential Corner received some media attention.

“People would say, ‘Oh, I was afraid to go to my library to check
something out because I didn’t want to be judged,” she says.

“There’s some serious need out there.”

Seeing bools get taken helps communities quantify interest. At BFL,
Pickett sees 60—90 books on topics ranging from aleohol addiction
to divorce to gender identity leave the Confidential Corner each
year; a few are normally returned. Meanwhile, SFPL'’s Read to
Recovery gave away 3,703 recovery-related books in the fiscal year

that ended in June 2024.

Another sign of success: Other library systems are emulating the
coneept. Saratoga Springs (N.Y.) Public Library contacted Horstin,
and in May 2024, it too launched



(https://guides.sspl.org frecoveryresources/readtorecovery) a Read

to Recovery program,

Anderson, Horstin, and Pickett agree that getting started doesn’t
have to be complicated: Libraries can start a program just by adding
more workbooks or setting aside a shelf. All say they hope other

libraries follow their lead.

“It’s about helping people get the information they want,” Pickett
says. “But it’s also about letting people know this is what we're here
for.” W

AVIVA BECHKY is a journalism major at Northwestern University in
Evanston, Ilinois, Their work has appeared in Block Club Chicago, the San
Francisco Chronicle, and The Seaitie Times.

Share

{/#facebook)  (/#twitter)
{/#email)  _(/#print)

Tagged Undet

COLLECTIONS
[HTTPS://AMERICANLIBRARIESMAGAZINE.ORG /TAG/COLIECTIONS

DRUGS -
(HTTPS: //AMERICANLIBRARIESMAGAZINE. ORG/TAG/DRUGS /),

MENTAL HEALTH
{HTTPS://AMERICANLIBRARIESMAGAZINE.ORG /TAG /MENTAL-
HEALTH/),

PUBLIC LIBRARIES
{HTTPS:/ /AMERICANLIBRARIESMAGAZINE.ORG /TAG /PUBLIC-

LIBRARIES /)

WELLNESS
{HTTPS:/ /AMERICANLIBRARIESMAGAZINE.ORG /TAG /WELLNESS /)

RELATED ARTICLES:




{https: / /americanlibrariesmagazine.org /blogs /the-
scoop/addressing-opioid-epidemic/),

Addressing the Opioid Epidemic
(https://americanlibrariesmagazine.org/blogs/the -
scoop/addressing-opioid-

epidemic/)

Public libraries are crafting harm reduction
responses with community partners

{https://americanlibrariesmaggzing.org/2024 /06 /03 /working-
for-well-being /)

Working for Well-Being
(https:/ /americanlibrariesmagazine.org /2024 /06 /03 /working-
for-well-being/)

Libraries invite innovative approaches to
maximize mental health

Ihttps:/ /americanlibroriesmagazine.org/}

A publication of the American Library Association

Advertising _{https:/ /americanlibrariesmagozine.org /advertising /}
About {https: / /americanlibrariesmagazine.org /about /)
Comment Policy, {https: //ameriganlibrariesmagazine.org/comment-policy /)
Contact (https: / / americanlibrariesmagazine.org/contact/),
Subscriptions (hitps: //americanlibrariesmagazine.org/subscriptions/),




Submissions (hitps://americanlibrariesmagazine,org/submissions /),
Privacy Policy {http:/ /www.alg,org/privacypolicy)
Copyright/Terms of Use Statement (https:/ /americanlibratiesmagazine.org /copyright-statement /),
Site Help (https://americanlibrariesmagazine.org/site-help /),

ALA Home (hitp://www.ala.org),
JoblIST (http:/ /joblist.ala.org/}
ALA News (http://www.alo.org/news/}
ALA Store {hitp://www.dlastore.ala.org /)
Stralegjc Directions {hitp:/ /www.gla.org/aboutala/}

225 N. Michlgan Ave., Suite 1300, Chicago, L 40601
1.800.545.2433
® 2009-2025 American Library Associalion






Information Services Report: December 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

December Highlights:
Neighbors Read

As mentioned in the November board report, CDL has partnered with the Dexter District Library for a
winter community read.
Preparation this month included:
e Setting up a lobby display to distribute the free copies of Tin Camp Road. Each book contained a
book mark containing the details for the author visit and complementary events.
e Logistics surrounding a possible hybrid event were discussed.
e Posters for the event arrived and were distributed.

End of Year Preparations

December wraps up our fiscal year and is a busy month for double checking our purchase records
against the detailed transaction reports. [ spent ample time verifying each expense line. Other end of
year tasks include:

e Creating 2025 budget tracking spreadsheets
o This includes using Library |Q statistics to divide the print and digital lines across the
vatious sub-collections based on collection performance or under performance.
® Collecting annual statistics on program attendance
e Creating goals and priorities for the upcoming year.
o | met with all librarians and Martha from technical services to review department goals
and priorities for 2025 in relation to our strategic plan. Before this meeting, Lori Coryell
and | met to ensure that these goals match the overall mission and vision for the library.

Mobee
Mobee made an appearance at the Hometown Holiday parade once again this year! We were met with
joyful shouts of “Mobee!” and “We love the library!” from parade attendees.

Ingenuity Engine

December is a busy month for the Ingenuity Engine, with a plethora of requests for learning how to use
the 3D printer, the laser engraver, and other IE machines. This month we also revisited the old 3D
printer practice and expanded it to include all IE equipment. It was reshaped into an official policy,
which we hope to have board approval for in short order.

Program Attendance




Information Services Report: December 2024
Shannon Powers,.Head of Information Services .

Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
Cozy Classics Movie Series: You've
12/1/2024 Got Mail ‘
12/3/2024 Reading Glasses
12/6/2024 Therapy Dogs for Adults 11
makerChelsea: Holiday Greens
12/8/2024 Centerpieces pt 1 20
makerChelsea: Holiday Greens
12/11/2024 Centerpieces pt 2 12
1211172024 Book and Banter; white Elephant 7
Cozy Classics Movie Series:
12/15/2024 Holiday Inn 3
12/17/2024 Magic of the Holidays 20
Cozy Classics Movie Series: White
21/22/2024 Christmas 4
Cozy Classics Movie Series: The
1212912024 Family Stone 3
Adult Program Totals 91
Early Literacy Program
Attendance
12132024 Babytime 19
12/5/2024 Nutcracker Ballet Storytime pt 1 39
12/5/2024 Nutcracker Ballet Storytime pt 2 45
12/10/2024 Babytime 18
12/11/2024 Preschool Storytime 11
12/12/2024 Toddlertime 20
12/17/2024 Babytime 18
12/18/2024 Preschool Storytime 10
12/19/2024 Toddlertime 20
Early Literacy Program Tofals 200
Youth Program Attendance
121212024 Lego Club 28
12/3/2024 Chess Clinics 10
12/7/2024 Tween & Teen Homemade Gifts for 32




Information Services Report: December 2024

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

the Holidays
12/10/2024 Chess Clinics 8
12/12/2024 Read to the Library Dog 12
12/16/2024 Youth Creativity Zine 11
12/17/2024 Chess Clinics 9
Youth Program Totals 156
Teen Program Attendance
12/5/2024 TTT: Snow/lce Tie Dye 3
12/17/2024 Pizza & Paperbacks: Bravely 2
12/19/2024 TTT: Holiday Hacks 9
12/20/2024 interact Club Drive Sorting 19
Teen Program Totals 33
Walk to School Wednesdays
12/4/2024 Walk to School Wednesday 15
12/11/2024 Walk to School Wednesday 10
12/18/2024 Walk to School Wednesday 16
WS Wednesdays Totals 41
Outreach Program Attendance
12/9/2024 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 24
12/12/2024 Silver Maples Book Club (adult 10
12/18/2024 Storytime @ Co-op 3
12/18/2024 Storytime @ Mudpies 34
12/19/2024 Storytime @ ECC 36
12/20/2024 Pines Book Club (adult) 7
QOutreach Program Tolals 114
Mobee Visit Program Attendance
12/3/2024 Pines 5
12/6/2024 St Louis Center Read aloud 15
12/7/2024 Hometown Holiday Light Parade 500*
12/8/2024 Revel Run Holiday Storytime 39
12/0/2024 Dancey House (UMRC) 8




Information Services Report: December 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

12/12/2024 Sylvan Crossing

12/18/2024 Silver Maples

Mobee Totals 571

*parade attendance is an estimate
Ingenuity Engine

Number of Appointments, Tours, & Programs 56

Number of attendees at appointments & tours 76

Number of Unique Users 30
Reference & Deliveries

Services Dec 24*

Reference Questions 1406

CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries

15

*The Library closed at 5:30 pm on Monday Dec. 23 for inclement weather conditions. The Library was closed on
Tuesday, Dec. 24 and Wednesday, Dec. 25 for the Christmas holiday. The Library was closed on Tuesday, Dec 31

for the New Year holiday.

Collections

CDUs print and analog collections circulated well in 2024. Overall, we had 8,403 more checkouts of CDL owned

materials than we did in 2023.

Circulation From Location Trends

- Current Year Circulation {0+ Previous Year Circulation

2023- 2023-3 2023-5 2023-7
21,000 L - ! L

2023-9 2023-1
1

1

18,000 fo O~
15,000 /3’ S~

Pl s O
12,000
9,000
6,000

3,000




Information Services Report: December 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Digital Circulation made up over a quarter of all checkouts of CDL materials. Each month we circulated between
14,800 and 19,000 physical items, as well as between 5,300 and 6,160 digital items.

Annual Electronic: 67,996 : 25.71%

Annual Physical: 196,456 : 74.29%

We have found that digital titles are most popular with adult patrons. In fact, 36% of adult items borrowed were
digital. The reverse trend is true for children; only 5.1% of childrens materials borrowed were digital.



Information Services Report: December 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

@8 Physical [l Electronic

100,000 97,662

Adult
© Physical 85,147
@ Electronic 48,704

BO,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

Adult Young Adult Children

Overall, physical items continue to circulate better than digital, but the gap continues to close for our adult
collections. Unfortunately, physical items are significantly more cost effective, which may present challenges in
the future as we strive to keep up with digital demand. No matter the digital vendor, electronic items cost more
than 50% higher than physical if you look at cost versus number of circulations:

Cast per Circulation

[ $icirs

03
o8

a3

The most borrowed titles published in 2024 were:

Adult
The Women by Kristin Hannah



The Waters by Bonnie Jo Campbell
First Lie Wins by Ashley Elston

Ghost Orchids by Jonathan Kellerman
Mind Games by Mora Roberts

Teens

The Reappearance of Rachel Price by Holly Jackson

Even if It Breaks Your Heart by Erin Hahn

AP Biology Premium Prep

The Manga Guide to Jlapanese Food by Hiroshi Hagashima
That's Not My Name by Megan Lally

Childrens

Mercy Watson is Missing| By Kate Dicamillo

Uprising by Jennifer A. Nielsen

Heroes by Alan Gratz

The 168-Story Treehouse Doppelganger by Andy Griffiths
Ferris by Kate Dicamillo

Information Services Report: December 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services







ALDISTRICT LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT
December EIJEH

. - Iy \\‘t\

.--\ -

Information
Technology

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

|

!
Scott Rakestraw .
December 20, 2024 at 9:57PM - @&

The Bipartisan House Task Force Report on Artificial Intelligence was released last week. The full
text [Original Source] is 273 pages that can be found here:

https://lieu.house.gov/.../house-bipartisan-task-force...

The PDF contains well over 100 specific recommendations for government agencies and policy
makers. ... See more

LIEV.HOUSE.GOV

HOUSE BIPARTISAN TASK FORCE ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE
DELIVERS REPORT

WASHINGTON — Today, Speaker Mike Johnson and Democratic Leader
Hakeem Jeffries received the comprehensive report and key findings
produced by the bipartisan House Task Force on Artificial Intelligence.

BIPARTISAN HOUSE
TASX FORCE REPOAT

ARTIFCIAL INTELUIGEN

(57

BIPARTISAN HOUSE TASK FORCE REPORT

This summary will review some of the report's
ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

most important findings and recommendations
through the lens of how public libraries should

The House Bipartisan Task Force on Artificial
Intelligence has released a comprehensive
report to the Speaker of the House and the
Democratic Leader12.

The report, developed in consultation with
subject matter experts, emphasizes U.S.
leadership in the responsible development,
deployment, and governance of Al

technologies and provides recommendations for
Congress to consider as Al technology evolves.

address the development, deployment, and
governance of Al technologies.

https://www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/HouseTaskForce

Washtenaw Public Service Tech Talk
https://ichelseadistrictlibrary.org/techtalk




1

|
|
DEC
1022.7
127
403
1022.4
19
388
497
DEC
13397
7073
2616
1788
828
530
383
137
1988
177
27
5134

|
| CEEEFEEEN- HEEFEEE- R
| |
_ _ -
_ Bézsizcs HEzRgasazifag
_ |
|
_ BEcsiess BAGERREE=ERaE
SEERFEE R FEIFEREE S
| #gzii~sz 43FREEzsniEad
. Bl#nigevy HEEERNBEAERaf
Yizignpe FYEEEcesndcng
§323d=83 §EEfReRszEizg
$E248=ay gHAeEseazuagnsg
Be335=n0 Biz85aesssnesd
5 M i (7% M_UAJrum Blestoede g slas
£ o Eidg ﬂm_mmmmmunumnmn
3 I Lt
3l v
v R o
g4= |8 oz
S iio B
= t 18°a i i:
= 2 > AR
3 == W 5. 1% 3 |
o IS8 S (el o2 g i,
2 |(9EE | mmmmmﬂ_m .n»mmwmmmwph
- I = A mmm%mmmwmmm
o o= lm = 528384y digiiedilivii;
“ _.:u m wn i e ®al 2R WMAA_W__m"r_._m
= T
L = Lad 32 d Seg ... =
T _ sl — mumnmmmm mmmmmmmmwmmm
L&)




Head of Marketing & Qutreach Monthly Board Report
{December 1-31, 2024 & A Year in Review): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

December Highlights:

December is a busy month getting ready for the new year, | collected and reviewed all of the
programs and articles for the spring 2025 newsletter and coordinated with the youth librarian
team and a local graphic designer to prepare for this year's Authors in Chelsea events. We will
be refreshing the branding of this beloved annual program in the new year.

2024 Highlights:

e Implemented new library branding across all program promotional materials and exterior
banners,
Launched new chelseadistrictlibrary.org website

e Expanded my role from Head of Marketing & Communications to Head of Marketing &
Qutreach to oversee Mobee operations.
Hired Katie as marketing assistant to allow time for my new role.
Attended Library Marketing & Communications Conference with approximately 500
library marketers in attendance.

2024 Press Coverage:

Part of the 202428 Strategic Plan is to “Get the word out about the great things happening at
CDL." | coordinated with our local press contacts to not only run promotional press releases
prior to events, but shared the event photography and wrap ups after our signature events. My
goal with Katie’s help is to do more of this in the coming year. Katie and | compiled the 2024
press coverage counts you will find below:

In 202-4, CDL had 189 articles in the Chelsea Update. This included program promotions and
articles. Highlights included:

"Chelsea District Library and Chelsea High School Interact Club Help Teens in Need"
"Chelsea District Library Celebrates Sports" ‘

"Adventure Begins at Chelsea District Library This Summer”

"Chelsea Library Honors Volunteers at Appreciation Party"

CDL was featured in 13 articles in The Sun Times News. Highlights included:

"Music in the Air Delights the CDL Audience”

"Kick Off the New Year with a Community Read!"

"Roll Out to the Library this September for Library Card Sigh-Up Month"
“Jim Abbott Visits Chelsea Libraty"

CDL s also featured regularly in the Ann Arbor Observer, Events listed include the StoryBook
Trail, KinderConcerts, CDL Song Fest, Midwest Literary Walk, Magic of the Holidays concert,



Music & Movies with Martin Bandyke, The Perfect Shot, Jim Abbott, Purple Rose Theatre
Company Readings, Music in the Air, Authors in Chelsea, and more.

Marketing Assistant Update:

Katie completed her 90-Day introductory period and | am pleased to report that she is a great fit
for our organization. She feels that the position has been a good fit for her and the staff
feedback was universally positive, with comments like:

She seems to have a confident, unflappable presence that is important in the library.
Her upbeat, friendly vibe is a plus. | vote to keep her. :)

She is doing a wonderful job with the weekly news.

| can't believe she's already been here 90 days! Time flies. Katie has been pleasant and
professional and very easy to work with on program promotion. She was really helpful
with the Authors in Chelsea grant this year. She has great ideas and really seems to get
how to market libraries. She hit the ground running, as they say, and from the outside
looking in, I've never seen someone adjust to a workplace so fast. | think she's been a
great addition and hope you keep her.

Outreach & Mobile CDL.:

DRIVEN TO ENGAGE, INSPIRE, EQUIP!|

| worked the Mobee stop at a holiday event at Revel Run with Jessica on December 8. They are
interested in an ongoing partnership as they build their event schedule. Their location in Lima
Township makes them a good partnership opportunity to ensure we are accessible to that
region of our library district.



Mobee Year in Review:

In 2024, we had approximaiely 1,300 visitors to Mobee stops and events. | met with the Mobee
leadership team in early December to review where we are with bookmobile services and what
our goals are for the upcoming season. Mobee was officially launched in September of 2023 to
address the following barriers to access:

Physical distance from the library
L.ack of transportation

Physical or intellectual disabilities
Mobility challenges

Lack of technology infrastructure

Using these goals to frame our conversation, we looked at the successes and challenges of our
first full year in service,

Successes:

Improved browsing opportunities for our senior living communities

Enhanced outreach efforts to the intellectually and developmentally disabled population
at St Louis Center

Outreach efforts converted nonlibrary users at Sharon Ann to library regulars.

Former vocal critic in Lima Township has seen us engage with his community and has
verbally complimented us {twice now) on making the library seem valuable. Being seen
out in the community matters!

Better, more frequent interaction with township officials so they can let their constituents
know what we offer.

Challenges:

1.Big Picture:

© o @ o ®

We needed a centralized person for planning and operations of Mobes.,
Our stop partners need more support for internal promotion .

Weather matters

Special events or stops with a captive audience yield better resuits

The best stops are harder to staff due to evening/weekend schedule

2 .Stop-Specific Feedback:

Residents at the Pines and Silver Maples want more choice over the materials available
and there is confusion between home delivery and Mobee stops. '

Sylvan Crossing kids like giveaways and a slightly longer stop allowed for more
interaction

Chelsea Hospital might be better suited for a deposit collection

Township staff enjoy seeing us, but residents don’t engage before Township meetings




¢ Putting a flag out by the road helped draw in visitors at North Lake United Methodist
Church

» There may be opportunity to engage with the new private school at New Harvest Church
(regular stop was suspended due to low use)

We talked about how to determine success:

Did we raise awareness of library services?

Did we register any new users or facilitate card renewals?

Did we have a book that a visitor was excited to find?

Did we increase library usership by registering patrons for programs?
Were we visible in the community assisting with vulnerable populations?
Did we help reduce literacy barriers for new readers?

Did we provide personal connections for the Isolated?

Did we help a tired caregiver by engaging with their child?

Did we provide a power or internet source for residents during an outage?
Did we help a community partner with their event?

® & O & o & & & & O

What Comes Next?

The team discussed how to set up stops in winter. We will be setting up inside the retirement
communities and experimenting with how to facilitate fitle requests. The goal is to work on
increasing usage at our existing stops before expanding the number of stops again. We also
discussed how to plan for collection purchases and material rotation on the vehicle, the garage
construction, and for planning purposes had a brief conversation about what worked well in
Summer of 2024. | will be coordinating with our community partners to develop the spring and
summer scheduie.

ABOS Conference

Everett shared his 2024 ABOS conference knowledge with us, and gave examples of other
libraries' partnerships with schools as well as how other libraries with bookmobiles facilitated
indoor set-ups rather than expecting on-vehicle browsing. This is the model we will use in the
winter.

Conclusion:

As a team we came back to our initial goals of how Mobee can reduce barriers to library access
to see if they were still valid and how they fit into our 2024-28 Strategic Plan initiatives. As a
group we agreed that addressing a lack of technology infrastructure is not as applicable as
addressing the lack of awareness of library services. | will be reaching out to stop partners
during January to develop our spring and summer schedule. Our focus will be to improve
participation with existing stops and identifying community events where our community will
benefit from the library's presence.



eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,914 subscribers (+30 in December | +287 in 2024)
December Metrics:

We sent four weekly newsletters with an average 57.75% open rate. This is compared to an
average open rate of 39.5% across nonprofit industries.

Social Media:

December Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,675 followers (+15) | 1,100
page visits I | 6,500 page reach { | 16.9%
engagement rate

CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,060 (+2) | 85
profile visits t | 1,000 page reach t | .1%
engagement rate

2024 Year in Review
Facebook: Increased followers by 330 in 2024
Instagram: Increased followers by 75 in 2024

December Marketing Channel Response:
In December we had 125 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:
e Print Newsletter: 48
Website: 17
Word of Mouth: 20
Other/Blank: 25
eNews: 10
Social media: 1
e Local News/Chelsea Update: 4
2024 Marketing Channel Response:
In 2024, we had 2081 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was asked
& answered. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:
e Printed Newsletter: 559
Word of Mouth: 290
Website: 268
eNewsletter: 259
Social Media: 144
Chelsea Update/Local News: 87
ALl; 23
Other*: 451



*Primarily Purple Rose Theatre Company, who does its own promotion of our readings.

Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
December 2024

Ci_rcuiation — 19664 in December
Patron Count- 8962 for December

Circulation by township- for December:
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon =12% of transactions
Sylvan = 20% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

[= 2« I = N o

December Circulation: 85% were items from Chelsea and 15% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 4167 ; Hoopla = 1292 Kanopy = 393

Registrations for December — 61 new cards; 6978 total card holders

*Dexter==862cardsy Lima="722cards Lyndon =909 cards
#Sylvan = 1266 cards; Chelsea = 2475 cards; Nonresident = 490 cards

Self-Check Machine: December 873 or 4% of total checkouts

December Notes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

| attended a class with Virginia and Mobee staff.

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

| participated in WTSW each week.

We received 134.5 tubs from TLN in December, with 7 being the daily average.

We processed 43 MeLCat items for other libraries, and received 48 items for our patrons.

We had 1330 unique patrons use the library.

| helped set up the Holiday Volunteer party with Linda and introduced the volunteers of the year.
Christin celebrated her 4th anniversary at CDL. | prepared and gave her review.

The department did a weeklong “Circret”Santa exchange and hilarity and good times were had by
all. Ask me about it next time you see me in the library!

Jennie celebrated her 19th anniversary at CDL. She trained me when | started as an Aide.

I monitored the drop from home when we were closed for Christmas/New Years Eve and Day..

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation




ol i e %S z ‘ _BAy yauopw
6/Zz _L19%  L£0ZL OvZSL 50TV 08967 868'Ly8 289'0 o [Een
€€ €6¢ 8zl ovov 9Ly 6ELLL  80€ %V L€ 8¢ o3
st |eoe 5601 lssze  |ozzy 0S6°0L |L¥9 %e [y |6l 8., |si¥L | AON
i ~lziz o9z osLL 8v6E  P¥8E| 6L7°0L 259 %E  PE £z 6.L 22z 120
 laie g9l 7901 lolee  |606E €56°0L  |¥2Y %L |96 |62 8L9L |oest | d3aS
 lozz geT 9501 L¥¥e 6607 1G9'0L 1SS %9 PP L€ 6.EL  vEOL onv
|z 9Lz 116 lovze  |vSER L9¥°0L |GES %L |19 [0S 6egl lesoz | nr
~|eor  egz 66 8/¥¢  600% GzlL'0L  09v %8 89 62 1961 lg£22 NNP
SrL |LSE 956 lsize  |Lzey) GL2'69 €09 %E |0Z  |0E 609 [s¥ElL | AVW
- levr iee 016 L9l 196€ BEV'69 V.G %L TS o€ ZS6L  Lest Udv
sz ewe 06 lszee  |1vby 98069 |€¥9 %L |06 [0S €6yl [v0ZL | HVIN
~ |ssr o0 098 LELE  /1BE| 2€9'69 €9 %6 9/ 8Z LLLZ  98€El g34
W ZLL  |/sg 6.8 SPie 8EVY 889'69 | #59 %Z 6l 0€ 9 |965L | Nvr
| €20Z | ¥20Z | €202 g€z0z | ¥20T | | swa)| pappy, ~ sabuey) Aeq | sheq [sjejol| s[ElOL
| Adouey ¥ 1 Aggr; | | g0l | swey o | Jdd | pzOT | €2OT |
ﬁ o S1NO }29UD 92IAI9S-}|9g
B o | | T
- %6 0612 ‘ : - ~ BAY Ypuol
T _ cslegz  gmiSeZ iy - ; e
" %L LoSLZ  0clee STI8F |S09E |ST69 |ST6SS |89 9v0y  [¥'TI9 23a
N I _ %SE  [sie9l  |LL.zZ 8ovy |v'69€ | ST618 |SL'W0S |SLTEE  STSTy (809 | AON
| |wbz g8l gleg2 STTEY |SU'8SY |$'SES |68 |B'E6S  |SVEL |STTIL 120
B %Z 61622 |0SYEZ S7IS |7€9  |ST'E6S [S'88S [SLS9 |v'009 (809 | d3S
%l 8TvvZz 009V 7886 6€v 8095 |S'879 |€8S sTeL |eve ony
T |woz (velz leve9z SLTES |STETS 0S9  |8S9E |v9v. w106 |ST668 | INF
) B %L S9BEZ  EVSST LLE  |STOLL |STEEL |SL'999 |STT99  |SLEWL (990  NAP
- . %8 s60LZ  |9€.22 S'82€ |04y |¥'6Wy  |9'LES  |STL¥8  |ST6T9 |SSPS | AV
| %9 8vlzZ  9ISEZ ISy 6L |§'S6S 619 [®'Sy |99 SZ'998 udv
%9-  |oveve  |69.2Z 9€Ly  |v'9SS  |SLVZ8 |SLTES |SLBT9 [€vL  |9T6S | MV
- %9 ij 6£9¢¢ STS6Y |S'L79 |STEIF |TTZI  |SLTYI ST'LOL |0BS g34
I %G E9LEZ  |€9EVZ v 5725 8IS 909 7°€09 9'8LL 8509 | NVr
‘Wa% €202 | $202 I NNS | I¥S ¥4 [¥NHL| a3am S3nL NOW 7 i
o L sableyo |ejo| 1 uonenoa) Ajjeq abesany . -
- S ! [ A | | | I
| | v20Z D—

 Kieaqryjoumysiqg easpyg

— e e e e




BAy yjuol

ajuaAnf

sSInoMoays [ejol

GEEZ - i eHeGE

99LEC

cLez
121122
AR

lotesl  losvez.
8860 L 008YE -

|67£92

Bayg yiuop

26l . legsze.
QLGB o OLEEE.
€6 . lyzlz  |saszz
o o e > %E8: G888k L BEREE.
Nmo L %l ﬂ. £9eted
-3 + Sluay soLegi] N1L Ui st=3-A NTL 2o
Nl + peadia | Joyjo pealid | pamauaipabieys ISUD 2 PEOLD | 194D 3 PEALD 19D 12 PR ‘Yo e peald |‘sweli-g PPy e
: SWOjL 1BUJ0 %, | SWRY IBYIO | SRl PUD % ) )
SN [PYD swall PYD suRY By sway [@YH | paalls swey |V
s LA




I I

_ vZ/9  80¥9  GE9S 6¥SS  //8O €269 29e” 1l
%S 946 851 67l zZL sz Lz 8l z6L  z8L  0Gl LGl 1BYI0
%L |6vL 24 [1e 2 |¥ [re |ze |og lze sz |8z | exeq ssein
%b  LiL 51z e 98L g6l §vT 25z 892 6V  ££E z5e oolEIEM
|%L  |¥81 6 |v6 leg  |e8 |s01 [POL JziL |zob |okb lstL | uoleys
T %Z 208 £ z ) 0 0 [} L 0 L 9 wopeal
— R 06t L1V |Lov  |vL¥  |Z8S |[29s 609  |S/S |S29 GG9 | sewuoN
| 7 T | | _
] %0Z  €9.€ 99zL  /8LL 600L 996 9Ll Z6LL  9Zpl  Zipl LpolL 1991 ueAlis
o |%zL  |slez 606 |s.9 lozz |8z o |soor  |gszL  |zogr [zzsk  |evsL | uopukq
i %LL 686 zzl 69 ¥EQ  ¥E9 6L zZ08 G96 966  BOLL BOLL ewi
1 [%LL  [16BL zog |0z lovz |69 |vz8 |veg  [LOLL  [Zg0b |oEEL lsizr | lsyxaq
1 %VE  1BEY Gz GSEZ  GOLZ 002  0BVZ BLVZ  900E  OVOE Z9G€E 2468 eas|ayD
o I veZ9 [1€6G  [872G [SELG (G629 (19€9 [€G4L (/€8 |p906 (6016 | omsia
. 0£8°8lL _|veoz  |egoz 2zoe |l1zoz  |ozoZ _BlLOZ | 8L0Z |ZlL0Z | 9L0Zz | S0 |
) B - 101 %  ¥e-°ed - | o ] L _
DR slap|oH pien paiajsibay
SUOoBSURI] - ) 1 1T -
| | .
80°GrS0L sbesene Apuopy| [ [ el D - [ T
1S9z e e , | 98L  v6 18 _ ¥ee  elsos B9 s/
7968 8991 ST06%7 |S.'TZE |STISE  |szbsT 95T [8'EiE 6 8 € 73 8169 z L
- £296 S0tz |ELe 9587 |SLLSE  |SLBLE |STSE  |SL'BOW Ll |6 |6 [Le |ezeg  |s2 le 2 g9 | AON
92011 59T S'S6C_ |SB0E  |vbEy  |CS8E |vev 6OV L 6 g 8z 1869 T z v 99 120
L9E0T  |voT S9Z€ 166 |5S0F  |SL'90% |STE9W |E9E | 9L 9L | |e€ 89 (g6 v £ | d3s
LYBOT S08T  |99EE  |vel€  |86LE  |Sc00V |S¢vEr |SLOLw gL ol i e 889 .8 g z 08 any
90871 5981 768 68E ET 9805 |C'L6F  |ISt €T |6 |6 |L€ |9629 |LoL  JoL 9 8 _ ne
BIVCT  |CT6T  |6Ee  |SLG8y |SLCI9  |Slev |Sewy  |Scegr L L [ FE oF vzi9  80L L e 99 NAP
TZI0T  |SOET SSOE  [ZTIE  [8sE B6E  |SLTEV |TGE | 8L |8 |s el |22 |ogoe |8z ls lz L | AYIN
- 89901 SLTET  |SLPTE |SZOSE |6y 90 [8TTr  |v'89g LL G 9 i 8l €99 19 9 z £g udv
80201 <81 vI6¢ |809E |SC9LE  |0BE  |SWBE  [SL'W9E 0z |z |z e |ee loeso  |e6 |6l |6 |s9 W UYIN
~|T8z0t S81 STIPE |STCEE |OTY L8E  |5T0S5  |SLBOE 6L LL L LL zE 1259 26 £ Zz 18 g3
0126 15T Si07  |Schiz |S8O0v  |E8E  |0SE 9.2 0z 9 € 0l Ly |sove |06 z z 98 NV
12101 NNS | 1vS | ¥4 | ¥NHL [d3Mm | Sanl | NOW B0l yuop
] vzZ0z 1unon looq Ajieq abelany uenjAs | uopuf | Bwiq [Je)xeq |Bas|ay)  puels [ejol [J8Ui0 | sexduoN [12m3sIg -
n _ Ayjediounyy Aq _ _ ]
- [ [ suonesysibay maN N ¥Z0Z uonensibay maN Ajyjuow
) 7 o L | I ‘.7w‘\\ﬂm_whn_r_luu._ﬂ«m_cl_mmm_m:o DA




ACTION
ITEMS






00°008 ‘1830, qn§

PLLTILS “[EI0L qnS

00"001S

VLLLS
0070058
00700T$
00°0€ZS

aur] asuadxy

e AImp100g pieog BIIRD BIOLNEJ
.“—ﬁogomwﬂﬁ ..HQU oﬁ ﬁ.ﬁwkroﬁ \Foﬁon wﬂoﬁmﬁoﬁ m_”_,.w owﬁo—?cﬁv—uﬂ
¥L°LTI 1§ SHONEUO( [B19UaY) [EJ0],
.How-uﬂﬂ oﬁ ﬁ..n %ﬁﬂohﬁﬁ 31e wﬁﬁ—a &roﬁoﬁm wﬂoﬁﬁﬂo@ Qﬁ- OWﬁaHScEﬂudw
0£1°086 0C1 7.9 Pe1RLGIS(J-UON ueIpsnomey mey
0€T°086 0Z1PLY POIBUSISI(T-UON Ioxey Aqey
001°SL6 0TL¥LY PoIBUSIS([-UCN mmpled [ preuoq
001°SL6 0ZI¥LY PoTBUSISI(J-UON MEBRIA "V AoueN
026788 LIL¥LY SurarweIgox ] Yo x unwzO AR 29 19qoy

- uﬁﬂ. oﬂuooﬁH

PIPLNSIY WONNI0]) 06786

parLusay rende)) 006°086

poroLnsayy ymumdmby 006°L96
PIIOLNSNY SUMIHERIS0L] (0688
PRILISY [euonomold (06°088

*108pRg A STOT 9U3 0} SoSuLyd PHE SUOPBUOP JQUIIdI( 1dadoy

10908 pIeoqg ‘70T ‘91 Arenuef
199§ 18] preoy Areiqry

$201STIL], JO pIeoyg
A11q1T PLISK BISIYD

[# W] UondIY






‘

SION

JISCU S
l'l‘l







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 16, 2025 Board Meeting

Policy 423 Library Equipment

Discussion:

The Policy Committee has made its recommendations for Policy 423 Library Equipment,
which will be a new library policy. If the Board is in agreement with these changes, the
library would prefer that this policy goes into effect as soon as possible,







Chelsea District Library
Policy & Procedures

Policy Section: 4. Facility & Equipment

Board Approval Date:

SUBJECT: 423 Library Equipment Policy

Background:

The Library desires to offer community access to a variety of equipment and resources,

including, but not limited to equipment in the library's makerspace, including 3D printers,

engraving and woodworking equipment, and others to inspire interest in design and help the
-community e bring their creations to life. This policy establishes how and under what

circumstances the public may use the Library’s equipment and resources.

Policy: The Equipment Policy is intended to guide responsible and safe use of all library
equipment_and resources.

Procedure:

Usage:

e The use of the equipment and resources in the library, such as but not limited to, the 3D
printer, are intended for educational, creative, and skill building purposes. They are not
intended for manufacturing.

e Patrons must check in with a library staff member prior to equipment use. Supervision
may be required when using equipment. For first-time use of equipment, library staff will
schedule patron training.

e The Library cannot guarantee that creation requests and or objects will come out as
intended.

e Supervision of the use of library equipment does not constitute knowledge or
acknowledgement of any unapparent final use of the product.The library disclaims any
knowledge thereof,

e Patron use of library equipment is subject to Policy 230: Confidentiality Policy:
Disclosure of Library Records

Content Restriction:

® The Library's equipment may be used only for lawful purposes. The public will not be
permitted to use any library equipment or resource to create material that is:

o Prohibited by local, state or federal law.

o Unsafe, harmful, dangerous or poses a threat to the well-being of others.

o Obscene or otherwise inappropriate for the library environment. (See Policy 430:
Patron Behavior)

o In violation of another’s intellectual property rights, including items subject to
copyright, patent or trademark protection.

o Related to drug paraphernalia, sex objects, or weapons.

o Intended for commercial use or mass production.




The Library reserves the right to refuse any creation request and does not guarantee the
quality of the end product.

Cost:
e Cost—Llibrary equipment use and materials at the library are free during library
programs. Outside of library programs costs will be charged for materials used.
e |[f a creation fails due to technical issues, the patron will not be charged for the materials.
If a creation fails due to design flaws, the patron will still be charged for the print job.
Reason for failure will be determined by library staff.
@ L) ata an af¥a T ith ih ! L mamnea atal
Liability:

The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, U.S. Code) and patent law of the United
States (Title 35 U.S. Code) governs the making of photocopies or other reproductions of
copyrighted material. The person using this equipment is liable for any infringement.
Chelsea District Library is not liable for any injuries or damages that are sustained by
improper equipment use and/or defective designs or products produced on any library
equipment.



COMMITTEE

INFO &
MINUTES






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2025 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 13, 2024
S8E EE| SE| 3E | £E
ESE OoE| §E [E=iEl el
HEHE IR
30 ao| o O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X X
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X | Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X Chair
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair

P(’.:L'JULM‘/\ J}M B 12| 13)o08Y

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







